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PART1 C I PAT1 NG : 

CHARLES BECK, ESQUIRE, and H. F. MANN, ESQUIRE, 

representing the O f f i ce  o f  Publ ic Counsel. 

RICHARD CHAPKIS, ESQUIRE, and ALAN CIAMPORCERO, 

representing Verizon F lor ida Inc.  

JOHN FONS, ESQUIRE, representing Spr in t -F lo r ida .  

NANCY WHITE, ESQUIRE , representing Bel 1 South 

Telecommunications, Inc.  

MICHAEL B. TWOMEY, ESQUIRE, representing AARP . 
BETH KEATING, ESQUIRE , and PATTY CHRISTENSEN, 

representing the  Commission S t a f f .  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t e m  5.  

MS. CHRISTENSEN : Commi ss i  oners , I tem Number 5 i s 

s t a f f ' s  recommendation on O P C ' s  motions t o  dismiss the 

p e t i t i o n s  o f  BellSouth, Verizon, and Spr in t .  The pa r t i es  are 

present and are ready t o  address the Commission, and s t a f f  i s  

avai 1 ab1 e t o  answer any questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, s t a f f .  This 

motion t o  dismiss. 

Mr. Mann, we w i l l  s t a r t  w i t h  you and the 

l i n e .  

Mr. Twomey, you have jo ined i n ?  

i s  OPC I s 

down thL 

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair and Commissioners, we 

f i l e d  - -  AARP f i l e d  a motion, a separate motion t o  dismiss 

which i s  essen t ia l l y  i n  support o f  Pub1 i c  Counsel I s  motion. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Then we w i l l  come t o  you 

r i g h t  a f t e r  Publ ic Counsel and then we w i l l  l e t  the p e t i t i o n e r s  

respond. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. 

MR. MA": Thank you, Commissioners. My name i s  Rick 

Mann, I am w i t h  the  O f f i c e  o f  Publ ic Counsel representing the  

c i t i z e n s  o f  the State o f  F lo r ida .  I would l i k e  t o  make some 

comments regarding our motion as wel l  as the responses by the  

pe t i t i one rs ;  however, I do want t o  make i t  c lear  up f r o n t  t h a t  

we do agree w i t h  s t a f f ' s  primary recommendation. Their  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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analysis is well t h o u g h t  ou t  and articulates well our pos i t i on  

i n  regard t o  the companies' responses t o  our motions t o  
dismiss. And more importantly, they give t o  you cogent and 

sound advice for your rul ing  here today. 
The companies have petitioned this Commission t o  

reduce intrastate switched network access rates i n  a revenue 
neutral manner pursuant t o  Section 364.164, Subsection 1 o f  

Florida Statutes. T h i s  i s  the authority under which they come 
t o  you, the authority under which they must satisfy certain 
criteria t o  be granted w h a t  they seek. No other section is  

involved, not Subsection 2, no t  Subsection 3. Subsection 2 

limits the number of times t h a t  the petitioners may make 
adjustments i n  a given year i f  their petitions are granted. 
Subsection 3 defines the time frame t o  be used for their 
historical pricing units t o  support their ind iv idua l  

adjustments i f  their petitions are granted. 
Our motion raises as a question of law the 

sufficiency of the facts alleged by the companies t o  state a 
cause of action under their f i l i n g  authority for their 
petitions, and t h a t  i s  364.164, Subsection 1. The Commission 
i s charged under t h a t  section w i t h  considering four cri teri  a ,  
and the Commission is  given broad authority t o  consider these 
criteria. B u t  the consideration here i s  limited t o  only these 
criteria a t  this time while considering our motion t o  dismiss. 
Are the facts alleged by the companies sufficient t o  state a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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claim? We don ' t  get i n t o  the mer i ts  o f  the case, we don ' t  get 

i n t o  other  sections o f  the s ta tu te  t h a t  deal w i th  procedures 

and guidel ines imposed only i f  those p e t i t i o n s  are granted. 

The on ly  issue today involves the  one subsection f o r  which the 

pe t i t i one rs  have f a i l e d  t o  a l lege  s u f f i c i e n t  fac ts  t o  sustain 

t h e i r  cause. 

Subsection l ( c >  addresses access r a t e  reductions and 

whether they w i l l  be made over a per iod o f  not  less than two 

years. These are the words chosen by the l eg i s la tu re .  Any 

suggestion t h a t  over a per iod o f  no t  less  than two years 

actual l y  means two annual f i  1 ings o r  two annual i n s t a l  lments 

ignores the  f a c t  t h a t  i f  t h a t  i s  what i t  meant t o  say the 

l e g i s l a t u r e  would surely have chosen those phrases, but the 

1 egi s l  ature d i d  not. 

The companies a l l  bu t  admit t h a t  they have not  

s a t i s f i e d  Subsection l ( c ) .  The companies do not  dispute the 

words o f  Subsection l ( c >  i n  t h a t  i t  states over a per iod o f  not  

less than two years. They do no t  dispute t h a t  the dates o f  

t h e i r  proposed implementation o f  t h e i r  two r a t e  adjustments i s  

January 1, 2004 and January 1, 2005. What they wish t o  do i s  

replace the c lear  and unambiguous phrase selected by the 

l eg i s la tu re  a f t e r  i t s  de l iberat ions f o r  Subsection l ( c )  w i t h  an 

e n t i r e l y  d i f f e r e n t  one; t h a t  i s ,  they assert t h a t  over a per iod 

o f  not less  than two years r e a l l y  means two annual f i l i n g s  o r  

two annual i n s t a l  1 ments . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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The companies confirm w i t h  the fac ts  t h a t  they have 

al leged t h a t  t h e i r  two r a t e  adjustments are t o  be implemented 

over a per iod o f  j u s t  one year. Consequently they have not 

al leged fac ts  s u f f i c i e n t  t o  s a t i s f y  l ( c ) ,  and they cannot 

change those facts  here t h i s  morning. As a r e s u l t ,  they have 

not  complied w i th  the s ta tu to ry  requirements o f  364.164, 

Subsection 1 under whose au tho r i t y  they have f i l e d ,  and have 

thus f a i l e d  t o  s ta te a cause o f  act ion f o r  which you may grant 

them r e l i e f .  

Our motion t o  dismiss i s  procedural ly r i p e  f o r  

consideration a t  t h i s  t ime. This i s  not  something t o  put  o f f  

u n t i l  the  end o f  the hearing process. P r a c t i c a l l y  speaking, 

everyone would benef i t ;  the  companies, the Commission, the 

c i t i z e n s  i f  the Commission w i l l  r u l e  now on t h i s  motion rather  

than w a i t  f o r  a l l  o f  us t o  incur  the t ime and expense o f  a 

hearing process before the  cases are then subject t o  dismissal 

a t  the  conclusion o f  t h a t  process. 

Nothing w i l l  change dur ing t h a t  process w i t h  the 

al leged fac ts  t h a t  the companies have f i l e d  i n  t h e i r  pe t i t i ons .  

Over a per iod o f  not less  than two years w i l l  not  magical ly 

become transformed i n t o  over a per iod o f  one year. The sole 

focus here t h i s  morning i s  on Subsection l ( c )  regardless o f  the 

companies' attempt t o  draw a t ten t i on  t o  other sections and t o  

make you bel ieve t h a t  these p l a i n  ordinary words have some 

h i  dden meani ng . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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The courts have given us spec i f i c  d i r e c t i o n  i n  t h i s  

regard. The Supreme Court i n  1998 i n  McGlothl i n  versus State 

says when the language o f  a s ta tu te  i s  c lea r  and unambiguous 

and conveys c lear  and d e f i n i t e  meaning there i s  no occasion f o r  

resor t ing  t o  the ru les o f  s ta tu to ry  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  and 

construct ion.  The s ta tu te  must be given i t s  p la in  and obvious 

meaning. I n  2001, i n  the F lo r ida  Department o f  Revenue versus 

F lo r ida  Municipal Power Agency, the  Supreme Court said a 

c o u r t ' s  funct ion i s  t o  i n t e r p r e t  s ta tutes as they a r e  w r i t t e n  

and give e f f e c t  t o  each word i n  the s ta tu te .  And, f i n a l l y ,  i n  

Green versus State i n  1998, the Supreme Court said, i f  

necessary, the p l a i n  and ordinary meaning o f  a word can be 

ascertained by reference t o  a d ic t ionary.  That i s  what we have 

provided i n  our motion t o  dismiss i s  a d i c t i ona ry  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  

a year. 

Now, Verizon agrees t h a t  364.164, Subsection l ( c )  

does say over a per iod o f  not  less  than two years. Verizon, 

though, does no t  dispute t h a t  i t s  implementation dates o f  i t s  

two proposed r a t e  adjustments are January 1, 2004, and January 

1, 2005. Verizon i s  i n  denia over the p l a i n  meaning o f  

Subsection l ( c )  over a per iod o f  not  less  than two years. They 

claim t h a t  the  phrase does no t  r e a l l y  possess the  c lear  and 

unambiguous meaning i t  would appear t o .  Verizon wants t h i s  

Commission t o  be l ieve t h a t  the l e g i s l a t u r e  gives meaning t o  

t h a t  unambiguous phrase i n  a d i  f f e ren t  subsection, Subsection 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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2 .  However, t h a t  subsection addresses the number o f  t imes, 

one, t h a t  an adjustment may be made i n  any given year i f  the  

company's p e t i t i o n  i s  granted. Verizon asserts t h a t  the 

l e g i s l a t u r e  d i d  not  ac tua l l y  mean not  less  than two years when 

i t  s p e c i f i c a l l y  sa id  i t , but  ra ther  the  phrase i s  proper ly read 

t o  mean not  less  than two annual insta l lments.  

Neither Verizon nor the other two companies have the 

r i g h t  t o  roam through the r e s t  o f  the  s ta tu te  t r y i n g  t o  create 

the concept o f  c l a r i f y i n g  language f o r  the  phrase i n  l ( c )  t h a t  

i s  unambiguous on i t s  face. BellSouth and Spr in t  repeat the  

same r e f r a i n  o f  Verizon t h a t  the l e g i s l a t u r e  somehow could not  

say what i t  meant i n  Subsection l ( c ) .  The companies wish t o  

reach beyond Subsection 1 and b r i n g  i n  what they label  as 

c l a r i f y i n g  language o f  Subsection 2. They argue t h a t  i n  other 

words over a per iod o f  not  less than two years ac tua l l y  means 

i n  no t  l ess  than two annual instal lments.  They argue t h a t  i f  

they fo l l ow  the  d i r e c t i v e  o f  Subsection l ( c )  by f i l i n g  r a t e  

reductions over a per iod o f  not  less  than two years, they could 

not  make the second r a t e  adjustment u n t i l  the second year had 

e l  apsed. 

Thei r  conclusion o f  t h i s  perceived dilemma, t h i s  i s  

not the r e s u l t  contemplated by the ac t  since Subsections 2 and 

3 c l e a r l y  contemplate t h a t  annual f i l i n g s  on anniversary dates 

i n  two d i f f e r e n t  12-month periods cons t i tu tes  i n  not  less  than 

two years. This, o f  course, i s  an improper reach t o  other 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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sections and i s  also an erroneous conclusion as your s t a f f  has 

so a p t l y  explained f o r  you i n  t h e i r  recommendation t o  you. 

This also i s  a good example o f  the companies' 

to r tu red  reading o f  the s ta tu te  t o  which s t a f f  re fe rs  i n  i t s  

primary analysis. 

o f  two r a t e  adjustments over a per iod o f  not  less  than one 

year, the l e g i s l a t u r e  would have said j u s t  t h a t .  They d i d  not .  

Instead they chose t o  c l e a r l y  say over a per iod o f  not  less  

than two years. 

I f  the  l eg i s la tu re  had wished f o r  the  f i l i n g  

Final ly,  these two companies argue t h a t  the 

Commission should e r r  on the  side o f  considering a t  hearing the 

fac to r ,  t h a t  i s  Subsection l ( c ) ,  and the p e t i t i o n e r s '  proposed 

methods o f  addressing i t .  But the Commission should no t  and 

s c lear  does not have t o  e r r  a t  a l l .  The companies' proposal 

on i t s  face. Two r a t e  reductions one year apart.  The 

companies have no t  al leged fac ts  s u f f i c i e n t  t o  s a t i s f y  

requirements o f  364.164, Subsection 1. They thus have 

the 

f a i l e d  

t o  s ta te  a cause o f  ac t ion  f o r  which you may grant them r e l i e f .  

They should accordingly be dismissed a t  t h i s  time w i t h  leave t o  

r e f i l e  and a l lege fac ts  t o  sustain t h e i r  pe t i t ioned r e l i e f .  

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chai r ,  Commissioners, M i  ke Twomey 

appearing on behal f  o f  the  AARP, formal ly known as the  American 

Association o f  Ret i red Persons, who are intervening i n  these 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:ases t o  represent the interests of their approximately 2.6 

n i l l i on  members i n  the State of Florida. With  me today i s  Ms. 

Lynn Bodiford, who i s  the AARP's state affairs coordinator, who 

has a l i t t l e  handout t h a t  I will ask her t o  give t o  you and the 
Commi ssi oners now. 

The AARP supports the Public Counsel I s  motion t o  
dismiss, and I w o n ' t  - -  I will  adopt Mr. Mann's excellent 

argument w i t h o u t  reiterating the points made therein. 
Additional l y ,  the AARP support your staff ' s we1 1 -reasoned 

of them, be denied 
n the appropriate 

recommendation t h a t  the petitions, a l l  three 
w i t h  leave for the companies t o  refi le them 
manner. 

The handout Ms. Bodiford i s  g iv ing  you consists of 

the f i r s t  page, one page from the Senate analysis of the access 
fee legislation. The second page i s  the corresponding page i n  

the House analysis on the House b i l l .  You will see, 
Commissioners, t h a t  i n  selling this legislation t o  the 
legislature, the companies respectively offered the following 

i n  order t o  reduce rate shock t o  their customers. They t o l d  

the legislature and their customers - -  BellSouth s a i d  their 
increases would be spread over three years. S p r i n t  and Verizon 

said four years each. This affects their credibility here 
today, or i t  should.  

Now they are here asking t o  impose the rate shock 
over their customers i n  a mere 12 months, although they are 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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c a l l i n g  i t  two years. So, they so ld the b i l l  t o  reduce ra te  

shock based upon spreading i t  over three t o  four  years, now 

they are here saying i t  i s  two years, but ,  i n  fac t ,  

Commissioners, i t  i s  on ly  12 months. Twelve months because the 

impact o f  these 35 t o  90 percent r a t e  increases, the la rges t  i n  

the h i s t o r y  o f  t h i s  s ta te,  w i l l  begin i f  you approve these 

p e t i t i o n s  on January l s t ,  2004, and they w i l l  get the second 

j o l t  366 days l a t e r  on January l s t ,  2005. Twelve months, one 

year, 366 days i f  you approve these pe t i t i ons .  

So without going through the arguments again, we 

support the Pub1 i c  Counsel , the  AARP does. We support your 

s t a f f  I s we1 1 - reasoned recommendation. We would urge you t o  

dismiss the pe t i t i ons ,  make the  companies get i t  r i g h t  i n  t h e i r  

r e f i l i n g ,  and as your s t a f f  recommends, r e s t a r t  the 90-day 

clock. The 90-day clock i s  completely and t o t a  l y  inadequate 

t o  begin wi th ,  although we are faced w i th  i t  as a matter o f  

l a w .  

Having the companies d i  smi ss these cases and r e f i  1 e 

would g ive  the Commission ex t ra  time, which would be 

advantageous f o r  several reasons. One, i t  would al low the 

pa r t i es  the a b i l i t y  t o  continue t h e i r  discovery. To date not  

a l l  o f  the Publ ic Counsel discovery has been responded t o ,  no t  

a l l  o f  your s t a f f ' s  discovery has been responded t o .  Testimony 

i s  due i n  several days, t h i s  Thursday, o f  intervenors and 

Public Counsel. Having addi t ional  t ime would al low us t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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receive more o f  the requested discovery, a l low us more time t o  

f u l l y  and f a i t h f u l l y  prepare our testimony. And as t l y ,  i f  the 

Commission were t o  choose t o  hold addi t ional  pub l i c  service 

hearings there would be more time f o r  t h a t .  

So i n  conclusion, AARP would ask respec t fu l l y  t h a t  

the Commission dismiss these three p e t i t i o n s  w i t h  leave f o r  the 

companies t o  come i n  and f i l e  i n  a manner t h a t  i s  consistent 

w i t h  the  s ta tu te  so they have t o  spread i t  over two f u l l  years, 

not  12 months. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, do you have any 

questions a t  t h i s  po in t  o r  can we move forward? 

Mr. Fons. 

MR. FONS: Good morning, Madam Chair. My name i s  

John Fons, I ' m  representing Spr in t -F lo r ida .  And a t  t h i s  po in t  

i n  t h i s  proceeding i n  response t o  OPC's motion t o  dismiss, 

Spr in t -F lo r ida  and BellSouth j o i n t l y  f i l e d  a response i n  

opposit ion. And i n  t h a t  response, i n  opposi t ion we pointed out  

the f a c t  t h a t  on a motion t o  dismiss the Commission must take 

as given the facts  al leged i n  the p e t i t i o n s .  What i s  happening 

here i s  t h a t  Public Counsel and AARP are attempting t o  change 

the fac ts .  

Our p e t i t i o n s  very c l e a r l y  s ta te  t h a t  we w i l l  be 

making two increases, i f  the  Commission sees f i t  t o  grant the 

p e t i t i o n s .  Those are two increases i n  two separate years. As 

Mr. Twomey has j u s t  said, they are 366 days apart:  366 days i s  
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two d i f f e r e n t  years. And despite what Publ ic  Counsel says tha t  

you c a n ' t  look beyond j u s t  364.164(1)(c), you do have t o  look 

a t  Section 2 i f  you are going t o  look a t  the  p rac t i ca l  

appl icat ion o f  the grant o f  any p e t i t i o n .  You have t o  look a t  

what w i l l  ac tua l l y  happen a f t e r  the p e t i t i o n  i s  granted, and 

t h a t  i s  t h a t  the companies are allowed t o  make one increase 

every 12-months apart,  and 12 months equals two years. I mean, 

one year. The second i s  the second. 12 months i s  the second 

year. So, i n  e f f e c t ,  when i t  says not  l ess  than two years, i t  

i s  not  less than annual instal lments.  Otherwise, i t  would make 

no sense t o  say t h a t  not  less  than two years means three years, 

which i s  the p rac t i ca l  e f f e c t  o f  what Publ ic  Counsel and AARP 

would have happen here. And t h a t  i s  no t  what was contemplated 

by the s tatute.  

Not less  than two years means no t  l ess  than two 

years, which i n  any parlance means i f  i t  i s  l e s s  than two years 

then i t  i s  one year. And there i s  nothing i n  the p e t i t i o n s  

t h a t  ind ica te  t h a t  the  companies would make t h e i r  adjustments 

i n  one year. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I should l e t  you s t a r t  a l l  over 

because I d i d n ' t  understand anything t h a t  you said. A f te r  

sa id  12 months equals two years you l o s t  me. 

MR. FONS: We1 1 , I apologize f o r  - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Candidly, M r .  Fons, your po int  

YOU 

- i s  

your po in t  t h a t  you begin the ra te  increases i n  January, but  
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t h a t  they w i l l  be implemented f o r  the f u l l  year, year one, and 

then another increase f o r  year two? 

MR. FONS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. But address the concern f o r  

me t h a t  the Statute 364.164(1)(c) appears t o  ind ica te  t h a t  t h a t  

incremental increase w i l l  not  begin u n t i l  the two-year mark. 

That i s  where you have l o s t  me. You haven't addressed t h a t  f o r  

me. 

MR. FONS: Well , i t  says t h a t  the increases shal l  not  

be made i n  a per iod o f  less than two years t o  four years. And 

i t  says not  less  than two years. It doesn't  say i n  two years 

up t o  four  years. 

t h a t  i f  you make i t  i n  two annual insta l lments you are making 

the adjustments i n  two d i f f e r e n t  years, so you have s a t i s f i e d  

the requirements o f  the  s ta tu te  t h a t  you have not  done i t  i n  

less than two years. Less than two years would mean one year, 

It says not  less  than two years, which means 

the  and the companies have not  made t h e i r  proposal t o  adjust 

rates i n  one year. 

We have made our proposal t o  ad just  the rates 

separate years and, therefore, we have s a t i s f i e d  the p la  

n two 

n 

meaning o f  the language. When you read i t  by i t s e l f  o r  when 

you read i t  i n  context w i th  364.164(2), which says i f  the 

p e t i t i o n  i s  granted the companies may increase the rates no t  

more than once i n  any 12-month per iod,  and t h a t  i s  what we have 

done. We have no t  done i t  twice i n  one 12-month period, we 
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n one 12-month period, and we have done i t  

the second annual period. 
We bel ieve t h a t  any other reading would be improper 

and we do not  believe t h a t  the motions t o  dismiss should be 

granted. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. White. 
MS. WHITE: Nancy White for BellSouth 

Telecommunication. We joined i n  the f i l i n g  w i t h  Sprint, so I 

concur i n  the remarks of Mr. Fons, and I have noth ing  

add i t iona l  t o  add. 

MR. CHAPKIS: Good morning, Commissioners. Richard 
Chapkis for Verizon. The Commission should deny Public 
Counsel ' s motion t o  d i  smi ss. Pub1 i c Counsel ' s motion 
misconstrues Section 364.164. T h a t  section a1 lows Verizon t o  
make one set of annual rate adjustments during the f i r s t  year 
after i t s  petition is  granted, and another set of annual rate 
adjustments during the second year after Verizon's petition i s  
granted. 

Subsection l ( c )  of Section 364.164, w h i c h  i s  the 
section t h a t  Publ ic  Counsel has cited t o  you, provides t h a t  the 
Commission shall consider whether Verizon's rate rebalancing 
plan takes place, quote, over a period of not less t h a n  two 
years or more t h a n  four years, end quote. Now, t o  properly 
construe Section ( l > ( c > ,  unlike Public Counsel suggests, i t  i s  
necessary t o  refer t o  the other subsections under 
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Section 364.164 t o  g ive meaning t o  the phrase not less than two 

years. 

Now, Subsection 2 o f  Section 364.164 provides t h a t  

Verizon sha l l  adjust i t s  ra tes,  quote, once i n  any 12-month 

period. I n  other words, i t  makes c lear  t h a t  Verizon should 

make one set  o f  annual r a t e  adjustments dur ing the f i r s t  annual 

period, and another se t  o f  r a t e  adjustments dur ing the second 

annual period, but  t h a t  i t  cannot make two sets o f  annual 

adjustments dur ing t h a t  f i r s t  one-year period. 

Subsection 2 - - 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Chapki s , 1 e t  me i n t e r r u p t  

I ' m  having d i f f i c u l t y  fo l lowing t h a t  here f o r  j u s t  a moment. 

l o g i c  because under the  s ta tu te  you are given d isc re t ion  and 

t h i s  Commission was given the  d i sc re t i on  t o  al low the increases 

over a per iod o f  years, two t o  four.  And i f  you had chosen t o  

do i t  over a per iod o f  three years o r  four  years, wouldn't  i t  

be c lear  t h a t  t h i s  i s  what t h i s  i s  r e f e r r i n g  t o ,  t h a t  you could 

not do more than one i n  any 12-month period? Don' t  you t h i n k  

tha t  i s  what t h i s  language re fe rs  t o ,  i f  you had chosen t h a t  

option o f  three o r  four  years? 

MR. CHAPKIS: I t h i n k  t h a t  t h i s  language i s  

suggesting t h a t  we cannot do more than one i n  any annual per iod 

as you suggested, bu t  I t h i n k  i t  also does help t o  imbue the  

phrase not  l ess  than two years w i t h  meaning, and there are 

other sect ons t h a t  I intend t o  go through t h a t  I show as a 
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c o l l e c t i o n  suggest t h a t  not  l ess  than two years means two 

annual adjustments. 

Subsection 3 also r e f e r s  t o  each annual f i l i n g .  I n  

addi t ion,  the overa l l  leg is1  a t i v e  scheme demonstrates t h a t  the  

1 egi sl ature contempl ated t h a t  Veri zon woul d make two annual 

adjustments, one i n  the f i r s t  year and another i n  the second 

year. Now, the ra te  changes t h a t  are subject t o  the two-year 

l i m i t a t i o n  i n  Section ( l ) ( c )  have t o  be revenue neutra l .  I f  a 

r a t e  change i s  made i n  the beginning o f  a year, i t  does no t  - - 
the revenue n e u t r a l i t y  does no t  occur u n t i l  the end o f  t h a t  

year. That i s  because there i s  di f ferences i n  demand f o r  basic 

loca l  services and f o r  access services. For example, there may 

be a d i f ference i n  demand, there might be a spike i n  demand f o r  

access services during the hol i day season. 

Therefore, i f  Verizon were required t o  make i t s  

annual adjustment a t  the beginning o f  the t h i r d  year, as Publ ic  

Counsel and the AARP suggest, Verizon would not  achieve revenue 

n e u t r a l i t y  u n t i l  the end o f  t he  t h i r d  year, and t h a t  i s  a f u l l  

year a f t e r  the two year time frame conceived o f  by the 

1 egi s l  ature. 

Now, Publ ic Counsel i s  ignor ing the subsections t h a t  

I pointed out and are ignor ing the  overa l l  l e g i s l a t i v e  scheme. 

Instead, Publ ic Counsel i s  r e l y i n g  on a d ic t ionary  d e f i n i t i o n  

o f  a year i n  an attempt t o  manufacture a r e s u l t  t h a t  deviates 

from the  l e g i s l a t u r e ’ s  i n t e n t .  
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Pub1 i c Counsel ' s re1 i ance on t h a t  d ic t ionary  

d e f i n i t i o n  i s  misplaced, however, given t h a t  364.164 i t s e l f  

imbues the phrase not l ess  than two years w i t h  the meaning not 

less  than two annual adjustments. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Commissioners, do you 

have questions? Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: No, I have a statement. I 

w i l l  w a i t  u n t i l  a f t e r  questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. L e t ' s  take up questions 

f i r s t  . Commi ss i  oner Davi dson . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Yes, Madam Chair. Thank you. 

For the pa r t i es ,  i f  you could look a t  the second page 

o f  the  handout t h a t  Mr. Twomey's ass is tant  handed out.  

middle o f  the page there are three b u l l e t s  t h a t  r e f e r  t o  

BellSouth, f o r  Spr in t -F lo r ida ,  and f o r  Verizon, and i t  

estimates what the r a t e  adjustment would be over a per iod o f  

years. Three years f o r  BellSouth, four years f o r  

Spr in t -F lo r ida ,  and four  years f o r  Verizon. Could each o f  the 

pa r t i es  address, i f  you know, where those numbers came from? 

I s  t h a t  j u s t  - -  are these j u s t  hypothet icals by attorneys i n  

the House, o r  i s  t h i s  based upon statements made by the pa r t i es  

dur ing the proceedings as t o  what they would estimate t h e i r  

ra te  increases would be? 

I n  the 

MR. FONS: I bel ieve i t  i s  a combination o f  th ings.  

The f i r s t  i s  t h a t  t h i s  l e g i s l a t i o n  was before the l e g i s l a t u r e  
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i n  2002 a t  which t i m e  there was another - -  several analyses o f  

what might take place. I bel ieve t h a t  the  numbers t h a t  were i n  

existence i n  the f i r s t  year t h a t  the l e g i s l a t i o n  was considered 

were ca r r i ed  over by the Senate s t a f f  i n  t h e i r  analysis. But 

i f  you w i l l  no t i ce  t h a t  these are hypothet icals,  these are  not 

actual commitments o f  any company t o  make t h e i r  reductions o r  

increases over a p a r t i c u l a r  per iod o f  t ime. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: I understand the  legal  

d i s t i n c t i o n .  I understand i t  i s  not necessar i ly  a commitment 

o r  an admission, but I am curious as t o  where the  data came 

from, i f  t h i s  came from the companies o r  i f  t h i s  was j u s t  s o r t  

o f  created i n  the  heads o f  the analysts i n  the  l eg i s la tu re .  

MR. FONS: I bel ieve t h a t  the  numbers, the numbers o f  

the reductions from 45 minutes t o  approximately one cent per 

minute, and two cent t o  one minute, and n ine cents t o  two t o  

one minute came from the companies. The r e s t  o f  i t  was put 

together by the  Senate s t a f f .  Another piece t o  t h i s  was not 

included i n  the handout, and t h a t  was the  economic impact o f  

t h i s ,  which was based upon a hypothet ical ,  and i t  would give 

fu r the r  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  as t o  what t h i s  meant and where i t  came 

from. 

MS. WHITE: I would agree w i t h  those comments. I 

th ink  we were asked f o r  ce r ta in  informat ion,  f o r  example, what 

i s  the r a t e  f o r  access now, what would i t  go down t o ,  and we 

were asked f o r  ce r ta in  informat ion t o  g i ve  us hypotheticals and 
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examples. And t h a t  i s  what t h i s  i s  as f a r  as I am aware. 

MR. CHAPKIS: I agree. I t h i n k  these are 

hypothet icals and examples. 

the amounts 4.50 t o  $5.00, those are f a i r l y  accurately and 

those were probably given by the company as rough estimates and 

examples . 

I t h i n k  t h a t  a t  l e a s t  as f a r  as 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: For a l l  the pa r t i es ,  Madam 

Chairman, i s  there any evidence o f  what was presented t o  the 

l e g i s l a t u r e  i n  terms o f  a t  January 2004 where we would be 

making the f i r s t  adjustment, and then 12 months l a t e r  comes the 

second, o r  18 months l a t e r ,  o r  24 months l a t e r ,  o r  36, was 

there any discussion t o  any o f  the  p a r t i e s '  knowledge over the 

s p e c i f i c  t ime frames t h a t  are a t  issue here? 

MR. FONS: Well, I t h i n k  t h a t  what i s  c lear  i s  t h a t  

what the  s t a f f  d i d  was d i v ide  the numbers by these years and 

came up w i t h  annual. And so t h a t  the  two years t h a t  we are 

proposing would have f a l l e n  out o f  a d i v i s i o n  o f  these numbers 

by two years. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Did s t a f f  a c t u a l l y  perform 

t h a t  analysis? 

MR. FONS: I ' m  not  sure, bu t  the  economic analysis 

t h a t  i s  not  included i n  t h i s  sheet d i d  do t h a t  analysis by 

s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: S t a f f ,  do you have t h a t  handy 

o r  could we get  t h a t ?  Hopeful ly someone can p u l l  out the  b i l l  
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analysis, and then Mr. Twomey - - 
MS. KEATING: I t ' s  not  our s t a f f ,  Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: No, I understand, but  do we 

have a copy o f  the analysis from the - -  i s  t h i s  the  Senate? 

MR. TWOMEY: They a re  both, Commissioner Davidson, 

they are on the In te rne t  l i nked  t o  the  Senate b i l l  and House 

b i  11 respect ively.  

MS. KEATING: And we do have f o r  both years, 

Commissioner. I f  you would l i k e  we can get a copy o f  it. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Well, I ' m  j u s t  curious on 

t h i s  po in t  as t o  whether there i s  something i n  the  analysis 

t h a t  goes t o  t h i s  po in t  o r  not.  

MR. TWOMEY: May I respond? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Hang on, M r .  Twomey. L e t ' s  take 

care o f  Commissioner Davidson's question f i r s t  and I'll l e t  you 

respond. Do you have i t  w i t h  you here, Mr. Shafer, o r  do you 

need t i m e  t o  go get it? Why d o n ' t  we l e t  s t a f f  go and get 

t h a t .  Mr. Twomey has requested t o  respond t o  your question. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Absolutely. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, s i r .  There must be something 

i n  the water. There must be - -  I ' m  surprised. There seems t o  

be widespread amnesia about how t h i s  l e g i s l a t i o n  came t o  be 

passed. 

fo lks  t h a t  a r e n ' t  aware, t h i s  l e g i s l a t i o n  was revealed, I 

t h ink ,  h a l f  o r  two- th i rds  o f  the way o f  the session l a s t  year. 

I f  I may say so, and remind everybody t h a t  - - o r  t e l l  
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The informat ion was given t o  the  - -  a t  l eas t  i n  my estimation, 

the informat ion i n  the s t a f f  analysis o f  both the House and the 

Senate who had t o  scramble t o  put  i t  together, was prepared by 

the companies and supplied by the  companies. I reca l l  hearing 

these companies s e l l  t h i s  l e g i s l a t i o n  not  j u s t  l a s t  year, but  

t h i s  year on the basis t h a t  they would implement the rates over 

the number o f  years re f l ec ted  i n  the House and Senate s t a f f  

analysis. They said it. They so ld i t  t o  the l e g i s l a t u r e  on 

the f a c t  t h a t  t h e i  r customers and the 1 egi  s l  a tors  const i tuents 

would have these increases imposed so as t o  reduce the ra te  

shock over three years f o r  BellSouth, four  years f o r  Spr in t ,  

four years f o r  Verizon. 

Now, I heard it. Now, they e i t h e r  d i d n ' t  mean i t  

when they sa id i t  back then, o r  i f  they d id ,  they f a i l e d  t o  

carry  through. And I t h i n k  they owe the l e g i s l a t o r s  t h a t  they 

convinced t o  vote f o r  t h i s  on t h i s  leve l  o f  r a t e  shock being 

imposed as wel l  as t h e i r  customers an explanation. But I heard 

it. I ' v e  got the tapes. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: M r .  Twomey, i s  tha t  a yes o r  

no answer? 

MR. TWOMEY: That i s  the answer I j u s t  gave, 

Commissioner. It wasn't a yes o r  no question. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: I s  t h a t  a yes o r  no answer? I 
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would l i k e  Mr. Twomey t o  g ive me a yes o r  no. 

p a r t  o f  the s tatute o r  i t  i s n ' t .  Would you be so k ind as t o  

answer t h a t  question. 

MR. TWOMEY: 

E i ther  i t  i s  a 

I ' m  sorry ,  what i s  your question, 

Commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: I t h i n k  I heard Commissioner 

Davidson ask the question, and the  impression I got i s  t h i s :  

The three time frames t h a t  are underlined e i t h e r  are a p a r t  o f  

the s ta tu te  o r  they a r e n ' t .  You sa id t h a t  you t h i n k  t h a t  you 

heard t h a t  as a pa r t  o f  the debate. My question i s  i s  t h i s  

time frame incorporated i n  the  s ta tu te  o r  i s  i t  not? 

MR. TWOMEY: Commissioner, I t h i n k  - -  I th ink  

Commissioner Davidson's question more f u l l y  went t o  where the  

three and four year periods i n  the  House and Senate analysis 

came from. And t h a t  i s  no t  r e a l l y  a yes o r  no answer. The 

answer i s  t h a t  I bel ieve i t  was supplied by the companies who 

were the  ones holding a l l  t he  information. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Let  me i n t e r j e c t  myself here and l e t  

Commissioner Davidson speak f o r  himself and repeat h i s  

question, i f  necessary. But when you are done, Commissioner 

Davidson, Commissioner Deason has questions. And I know you 

are wa i t ing  on Mr. Shafer, too.  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Madam Chai r. And 

I w i l l  preface my fo l low-up w i t h  j u s t  a comment t o  s t a f f .  

appreciate very much t h i s  recommendation. 

I 

It lays out 
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a l ternat ives.  I t h i n k  a l te rna t ives  are good. It fleshes out 

the issues, and I t h i n k  a l l  the sides here have meritorious 

arguments. I am j u s t  s t rugg l ing  w i t h  t r y i n g  t o  get a t  what 

t h i s  means. And I do, as I s i t  here, understand the l o g i c  o f  

both sides arguments. 

what the  l eg i s la tu re  understood t h i s  t o  be. And the  best 

evidence t h a t  I t h i n k  we have o f  t h a t  r i g h t  now i s  the analysis 

o f  s t a f f  t h a t  was presented up. 

But I am t r y i n g  t o  s o r t  o f  f lesh  out 

So I have heard from both sides t h a t  the analysis 

supports both the arguments t h a t  s t a f f  engaged i n  an analysis 

t h a t  supports the request t o  pu t  i n  an adjustment year one, 

beginning o f  it, and an adjustment year two, beginning o f  it. 

And I have also heard from counsel, Mr. Twomey, t h a t  the 

analysis, no, i t  i s  completely d i f f e r e n t  based upon the 

companies' representation. So, I mean, t h a t  i s  what I see as 

our goal i s  t r y i n g  t o  f l e s h  t h a t  out.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: And we should c l a r i f y  you are 

r e f e r r i n g  t o  l e g i s l a t i v e  s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Yes, the  l e g i s l a t i v e  s t a f f .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Commi ssioner Deason, you had 

a question? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, t h i s  i s  f o r  the companies. 

Inherent i n  your arguments, I take t h a t  there  i s  - -  t ha t  there 

i s  an argument t h a t  t he  r a t e  changes have t o  coincide w i th  the 

revenue neutral i t y ,  and revenue neutral i t y  can only  be achieved 
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over a per iod o f  t me. And I ' m  having d i f f i c u l t y .  Where i n  

the s ta tu te  do you f i n d  t h i s  co r re la t i on  between revenue 

n e u t r a l i t y  being achieved and the t ime requirements o f  two t o  

four years, which i s  c lear  appl ies t o  r a t e  changes? Mr. 

Chapkis, I t h i n k  you ac tua l l y  mentioned t h a t  terminology i n  

your argument concerning revenue neutral  i ty.  

MR. CHAPKIS: I ' m  not  going t o  be able t o  po int  you 

t o  d i r e c t  language t h a t  makes t h a t  co r re la t i on .  And i f  t h a t ' s  

the necessary nexus i n  your mind t h a t  says t h a t ,  and t h i s  

s p e c i f i c a l l y  t i e s  t o  Subsection ( c ) ( l ) ,  t h a t  i s  not  there. I 

w i l l  say t h a t  Subsection 2 does say, quote, a l l  annual r a t e  

adjustments w i t h i n  the revenue category establ ished pursuant t o  

t h i s  sect ion must be implemented simultaneously - - 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  sorry ,  can you slow down 

f o r  my bene f i t  as wel l  as the court  repor te r .  

MR. CHAPKIS: I apologize. Yes, I w i l l .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Just  begin again w i th  your 

quotation, please. 

MR. CHAPKIS: A l l  annual r a t e  adjustments w i t h i n  the 

revenue category establ ished pursuant t o  t h i s  sect ion must be 

implemented simultaneously and must be revenue neutra l .  The 

Commission shal l  w i t h i n  45 days a f t e r  t he  r a t e  adjustment 

f i l i n g  issue a f i n a l  order confirming compliance w i th  t h i s  

sect ion and such an order shal l  be f i n a l  f o r  a l l  purposes. 

So I c a n ' t  say t h a t  there i s  an e x p l i c i t  nexus 
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between Subsection 2 and Subsection ( c )  (1). A l l  t h a t  I can say 

i s  when you look a t  the penumbra o f  a l l  o f  these sections i t  

suggests, as w e l l  as, you know, as the s t a f f  d i v i d i n g  by three 

when they use three years, o r  four  when they d i d  four years, 

t h a t  i t  was meant t h a t  each year const i tuted, you know, one 

annual adjustment. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Let me ask some questions t h a t  I 

would 1 i k e  a l l  the  par t ies  t o  address, as we l l .  And j u s t  f o r  

the  sake o f  e f f i c i e n c y  we w i l l  s t a r t  w i t h  M r .  Mann and come 

down the a i s l e .  With regard t o  364.164, Sub ( l ) ( c ) ,  I haven't 

heard any o f  the  pa r t i es  give any s ign i f icance t o  the words t o  

p a r i t y ,  requi r e  i n t r a s t a t e  switched network access ra te  

reductions t o  p a r i t y .  And perhaps I am mistakenly p u t t i n g  too 

much emphas 

i n  terms o f  

t h a t  - -  M r .  

two t o  four  

p a r i t y  from 

s on t h a t  word, but  d i d  you t h i n k  about t h a t  a t  a l l  

how t h a t  word re la tes  t o  the i n te rp re ta t i on?  I s  i t  

Beck, fee l  f ree  t o  chime i n .  I s  i t  t h a t  there i s  a 

year per iod when the r a t e  reductions have t o  reach 

a t o t a l  perspective, not  from an annual incremental 

perspective? 

MR. BECK: The companies a l lege t h a t  they reached 

p a r i t y  on t h e i  r 1 a s t  adjustment. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: On t h e i r  f i n a l  adjustment? 

MR. BECK: Right. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

MR. BECK: Yes. One year a f t e r  the f i r s t  one. 

I n  a second year per iod.  
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CHAIRMAN JABER: And I w i l  t e l l  you why I ' m  asking 

t h a t ,  M r .  Beck. And, again, correct  me i f  I am looking a t  t h i s  

i nco r rec t l y .  But i f  a r a t e  increase were t o  be implemented 

January l s t ,  2004, and another one January 1, 2005, might t h a t  

prov is ion mean t h a t  p a r i t y  c a n ' t  be reached u n t i l  the end o f  

January 2005? I s  t h a t  i n te rp re ta t i on  not  r i g h t ?  

MR. BECK: I i n t e r p r e t  i t  t h a t  the par i ty  would be 

w i th  t h e i r  l a s t  r a t e  change. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Which i f  we accepted the f i l i n g  the 

way i t  was would be January l s t ,  2005. 

MR. BECK: Yes, 2005, correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I f  you acknowledge t h a t ,  then how i s  

(1) (c) v io la ted? 

MR. BECK: It says a per iod o f  not  l ess  than two 

years. 

v i o l a t i o n  becomes apparent. That the f i r s t  reduction i s  on 

January 1 s t  - -  access reduction and loca l  r a t e  increase i s  on 

January l s t ,  2004. Twelve months l a t e r  they have reached the 

p a r i t y  i tem using 12 months instead o f  24 months. 

I f  you replace two years w i th  24 months, I t h i n k  t h e i r  

CHAIRMAN JABER: How do you def ine p a r i t y ?  Maybe 

t h a t  i s  where I ' m  wrong. What i s  your d e f i n i t i o n  o f  p a r i t y ?  

MR. BECK: The s ta tu te  defines p a r i t y .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. How does the  s ta tu te  def ine 

pa r i t y?  

MR. BECK: I t ' s  i n  Subsection 5 o f  364.164. It says 
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as used i n  t h i s  section, the term p a r i t y  means t h a t  loca l  

exchange telecommunications companies i n t r a s t a t e  switched 

network access r a t e  i s  equal t o  i t s  i n t e r s t a t e  switched network 

access r a t e  i n  e f f e c t  on January l s t ,  2003. And then i t  goes 

on. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So our i n t e r r u p t i o n  should be 

t h a t  p a r i t y  cannot be reached p r i o r  t o  the end o f  January 2005. 

MR. BECK: No. I f  the  f i r s t  change occurs i n  January 

l s t ,  2004, then i t  would have t o  be a t  l e a s t  two years o r  no 

less than two years before p a r i t y  i s  reached, which would be 

January l s t ,  2006. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 2006, a l l  r i g h t .  And, again, I want 

a l l  pa r t i es  t o  address t h i s .  Mr. Mann, go ahead. 

MR. MANN: Commissioner, I ' m  sorry,  i f  I may, too. 

L e t  me p o i n t  out  t h a t  i n  look ing a t  t h i s  revenue n e u t r a l i t y ,  

the garnering o f  the revenues a f t e r  the r a t e  adjustments, and 

the r a t e  adjustments, keep i n  mind, i s  s p e c i f i c a l l y  what i s  

addressed by ( l ) ( c ) .  Subsection 1 deals w i t h  r a t e  adjustments. 

And whi le  the  r a t e  adjustments go i n t o  e f f e c t  January o f  t h a t  

f i r s t  year, i n  January o f  t h a t  second year, notwithstanding the  

companies ' argument t h a t  revenue neutral  i t y  i s not  reached 

u n t i l  the end o f  t h a t  second year, so t h a t  they can put 

t h e i r  - -  they can implement t h e i r  r a t e  adjustments a t  the  

beginning o f  t h a t  second year .  As Mr. Chapkis pointed out,  the  

s ta tu te  says t h a t  you issue your f i n a l  order regarding t h a t  
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second r a t e  adjustment 45 days a f t e r  t h a t  ra te  adjustment i s  

implemented January 1, 2005, not  a t  the end o f  t h a t  year when 

you have determined f o r  yourselves expl i c i t l y  t h a t  there has 

been revenue n e u t r a l i t y  reached. You are tak ing  t h e i r  

proposals on f a i t h  t h a t  revenue n e u t r a l i t y  w i l l  be reached a t  

the end o f  the period. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: But revenue n e u t r a l i t y  i s  not  the 

same as p a r i t y .  And I fee l  l i k e  we are a l l  ignor ing the words 

t o  p a r i t y .  And I don ' t  know i f  there i s  an important 

d i s t i n c t i o n  there o r  not,  bu t  the  two are not the same. And 

(1) (c) doesn't t a l k  about revenue n e u t r a l i t y ,  bu t  (1) (c) t a l k s  

about t o  p a r i t y ,  ra te  adjustments t o  p a r i t y .  

MR. MANN: And t h a t  i s  what we need t o  look a t  are 

the  r a t e  adjustments t o  achieve pari ty. The companies proposed 

t o  you t h a t  by implementing a r a t e  adjustment, number one, they 

w i l l  reach 50 percent o f  p a r i t y  w i t h  it; by implementing the 

second ra te  adjustment i n  t h e i r  proposals January o f  2005 they 

w i l l  reach p a r i t y  a t  the end o f  t h a t  t ime. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A t  the  end o f  t h a t  t ime, which 

doesn't  t h a t  ca lcu late t o  January l s t ,  2006? 

MR. BECK: They reach p a r i t y  instantaneously when 

they change the rates.  So under t h e i r  proposal they are 

proposing t o  reach p a r i t y  on January l s t ,  2005. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I guess I ' m  t h ink ing  about i t  from a 

complete b i l l i n g  year i s  when the  t o t a l  amount i s  reached, but  
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you are saying, no, t h a t  i s  not the case. 

MR. BECK: No. And p a r i t y  i s  a r a t e  l e v e l ,  and the 

r a t e  1 eve1 s happen instantaneously. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. The second question t o  you, 

Publ ic Counsel, i s  do you t h i n k  the Commission has the 

d i sc re t i on  t o  deny these p e t i t i o n s  on the f a i l u r e  t o  show any 

o f  the C r i t e r i a  A through D? I understand you want us t o  

address the dismissal o f  the p e t i t i o n s  now, bu t  se t t i ng  t h a t  

aside, do you agree t h a t  i f  a t  the end o f  t h i s  hearing we f i n d  

t h a t  (c) has been v io la ted ,  we have got the  d isc re t ion  t o  deny 

these pe t i t i ons?  

MR. BECK: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Mr. Twomey i s  the only one 

t h a t  mentioned readjust ing the cycle f o r  t he  hearing process 

here. 

bu t  what i s  your pos i t i on  on i f  we dismiss the  p e t i t i o n s  a t  

t h i s  stage, do you bel ieve t h a t  automat ical ly s t a r t s  the clock 

over? 

I don ' t  t h i n k  he used the words s t a r t i n g  the clock over, 

MR. BECK: Yes, i t  would have t o  s t a r t  over again 

once the companies r e f  i 1 ed. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fons, the  f i r s t  question re la ted  

t o  what s ign i f icance do you put  on the  words " t o  p a r i t y . "  

MR. FONS: The p a r i t y  issue addresses the access 

charges. Parity, we are t o  reduce access - - we1 1,  we have t o  

demonstrate t o  you t h a t  i t  w i l l  reduce access charges t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

32 

p a r i t y ,  and t h a t  i n t e r s t a t e  period, over a per iod o f  not less 

than two years. So t h i s  whole sect ion addresses p a r i t y .  It 

does not  address the ra te  increases. The r a t e  increases are 

found i n  364(1)(d), t h a t  i t  be revenue neut ra l .  So (d) and (c) 

can be read together. 

There i s  information i n  both o f  those t h a t  i s  

important t o  t h i s  decision. We bel ieve t h a t  the  two-year 

reduction i s  j u s t  as i t  says, once i n  any annual period as i s  

set  f o r t h  i n  (2 ) .  That i s  both f o r  t he  access reductions as 

wel l  as f o r  the  r a t e  increases. So they have t o  go together, 

and we bel ieve t h a t  we have met t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Madam Chai r? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. A fo l low-up on tha t ,  o r  do 

you want me t o  f i n i s h ?  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: No, go on and ask your 

question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The second question, Mr. Fons, was 

do you agree t h a t  regardless o f  the pos i t ions  taken by Publ ic 

Counsel and M r .  Twomey, i f  we move forward t h a t  any v i o l a t i o n  

o r  f i n d i n g  t h a t  (a )  through (d) have no t  been met can r e s u l t  i n  

denial o f  your pe t i t i ons?  

MR. FONS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. And you haven't spoken about 

s t a r t i n g  the  c lock over, the time per iod over i f  we dismiss 

your p e t i t i o n s  a t  t h i s  stage. 
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MR. FONS: We would agree w i t h  Publ ic Counsel t h a t  i f  

the p e t i t i o n s  were dismissed o r  i n  any way amended a t  t h i s  

po in t  i n  time t h a t  the 90 days would s t a r t  over. And I suppose 

t h a t  t h i s  i s  probably as good a t ime as any t o  address t h a t .  

I f  the Commission were t o  decide t o  dismiss, the companies 

would p re fe r  i n  order t o  keep what we have already gotten i n  

t h i s  proceeding, i f  you would, t o  grant us leave t o  amend our 

p e t i t i o n s  so t h a t  we could r e f i l e  them as qu ick ly  as possible, 

recognizing t h a t  i f  an amendment l i k e  t h a t  were made t h a t  you 

would s t i l l  s t a r t  the 90-day clock over. But i n  order t o  

preserve a l l  o f  these other por t ions o f  the docket t h a t  have 

taken place, t h a t  they would be able t o  go forward. 

Our concern i s  i f  you dismiss i t , everything i s  gone 

po in t  i n  time, and we have got t o  s t a r t  over f i l i n g  

ng anew. Everything t h a t  has been done t o  date may o r  

be l o s t ,  but  there i s  a r i s k  t h a t  i t  would be l o s t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I guess I understood Pub1 i c  Counsel 

Twomey t o  recommend d i  smi ssal wi thout p re jud i  ce. 

MR. FONS: We understand the  without prejudice.  We 

d c e r t a i n l y  - - even i f  the case were t o  be dismissed by you 

a t  t h i s  po in t  i n  time, we would r e f i l e  the same t ime, the  same 

docket. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: So you are concerned w i t h  c los ing  

out the docket and s t a r t i n g  over. 

MR. FONS: Yes. 
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Ms. White, do you want t o  answer the 

i er? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Madam Chairman, can I real  

qu ick ly  f o l l o w  up? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ss i  oner Deason . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Do you agree t h a t  discovery 

t h a t  has already been f i l e d  would continue i n  e f f e c t ?  

MR. FONS: We bel ieve i t  would continue i n  e f f e c t  i f  

we were granted leave t o  amend our p e t i t i o n s  a t  t h i s  po in t  i n  

time rather  than a dismissal. 

MS. WHITE: I n  the same docket. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley and then 

Commi ssioner Baez. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. You used the term amend, 

and I th ink  the  p e t i t i o n  i s  t o  dismiss. Have we changed what 

we are deal ing w i t h  now? Are we amending o r  dismissing? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t h i n k  what Mr. Fons i s  asking us 

t o  do i s  i n  making a motion t h a t  we consider i n  the  dismissal 

g iv ing  s p e c i f i c  leave f o r  the  companies t o  amend t h e i r  

p e t i t i o n .  What they are concerned wi th ,  Commissioner Bradley, 

and they can cor rec t  me i f  I ' m  wrong, i t  sounds l i k e  what they 

are concerned w i t h  i s  our c los ing  the docket and s t a r t i n g  a l l  

over as opposed t o  keeping the discovery a l i v e  as i t  stands, 

keeping the p u b l i c  hearings a l i v e  as they stand, and j u s t  

al lowing them t o  cor rec t  the time per iod i f  t h a t  i s  what we 
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d i r e c t  them t o  do. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And t h a t  was one o f  my 

questions, and I t h i n k  t h a t  has been cleared up. But my other 

question i s  the issue o f  the hearings. I f  we dismiss the 

p e t i t i o n s ,  do we s t i  11 have a V a l  i d  reason t o  have pub1 i c  

hearings i f  the companies have not  r e f i l e d  i n  a t ime - -  i f  they 

don ' t  r e f i l e  i n  a t ime ly  fashion. Because the  f i r s t  hearing, I 

bel ieve, i s tomorrow, Wednesday? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The f i r s t  hearing i s  tomorrow. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: So what would the substance 

o f  the hearing be i f  we don ' t  have a r e f i l i n g  by tomorrow? 

Would we be under an assumption? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: From our standpoint we have t o  go t o  

the hearing tomorrow, even i f  i t  i s  t o  show up and say we d o n ' t  

have a p e t i t i o n .  But I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  a be t te r  question t o  pose 

t o  the companies. 

companies need t o  give us a b e t t e r  understanding o f  when they 

would r e f i l e .  

I f  you dismiss these p e t i t i o n s ,  the 

MR. FONS: I f  you were t o  e i t h e r  dismiss the 

p e t i t i o n s  o r  grant us leave t o  f i l e  an amended p e t i t i o n ,  we 

would do i t  probably i n  the  next 24 t o  48 hours. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And how would t h a t  f i t  i n t o  

our time frame f o r  the f i r s t  pub l i c  hearing? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I bel ieve,  Commissioner, t h a t  t h a t  

could be accommodated a t  t he  hearing. I f  the only  t h i n g  t h a t  
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they would be addressing i s  the t im ing  o r  the sequencing o f  the 

monetary payments, but  the  overa l l  monetary amount woul d remain 

the same, I th ink  t h a t  those can be qu ick ly  addressed a t  the 

pub l ic  hearings and the pub l i c  be made aware o f  t h a t  without 

having t o  lose the value o f  having a l l  the pub l ic  hearings 

cu r ren t l y  set .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner, j u s t  from the 

Commission calendar perspective, I th ink  i t  i s  too l a t e  f o r  us 

t o  cancel any o f  those pub l i c  hearings t h a t  f i r s t  week. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Oh, I don ' t  disagree w i t h  

tha t ,  but  i f  we don ' t  have an o f f i c i a l  p e t i t i o n ,  you know, the 

question t h a t  we are  going t o  be confronted w i t h  i s  what we a re  

r e a l l y  discussing. You know, i s  i t  t h a t  we are under the 

assumption t h a t  the companies a re  going t o  r e f i l e  and we are 

here t o  discuss t h a t  assumption i f  we don ' t  have a v a l i d  

p e t i t i o n .  But my question also i s  t h i s :  

clock, what i s  the ra t i ona le  behind r e s t a r t i n g  the clock? I 

would l i k e  t o  hear from M r .  Twomey, and Mr. Beck, and the 

companies . 

I f  we r e s t a r t  the 

MR. FONS: From the  companies' standpoint, we t h i n k  

t h a t  res ta r t i ng  the c lock i s  required by the s ta tu te .  

t h a t  you have 90 days t o  determine any p e t i t i o n .  

r e f i l e  an amended p e t i t i o n ,  t h a t  would be the same as f i l i n g  a 

new p e t i t i o n ,  so i t  would be another 90 days. We bel ieve t h a t  

what we already have i s  one cloud, we do not want t o  create a 

It says 

I f  we were t o  
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second cloud on t h i s .  And so we would be w i l l i n g  t o  amend our 

p e t i t i o n s  t o  remove t h a t  c oud w i t h  the understanding t h a t  the 

90-day clock would s t a r t  when we f i l e .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: So d i d  you j u s t  agree in formal ly  t o  

amend your p e t i t i o n ?  

MR. FONS: I f  you w i l l  grant us leave t o  amend our 

p e t i t i o n ,  yes. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Wa i t .  You have j u s t  agreed t o  amend 

I s  t h a t  something t h a t  - -  

your p e t i t i o n ?  

MR. FONS: We w i l l  amend our p e t i t i o n s ,  yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Doesn't t h a t  make Publ ic Counsel and 

Mr. Twomey's motion t o  dismiss rather  moot? 

MR. FONS: Well, i n  order t o  amend a p e t i t i o n  we must 

seek leave o f  the Commission i n  order t o  do t h a t .  We could no t  

j u s t  walk i n  and amend our p e t i t i o n .  That i s  why I indicated 

e a r l i e r  i f  you w i l l  grant us leave t o  amend, we w i l l  amend our 

p e t i t i o n .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley, I w i l l  l e t  you 

f i n i s h  and then we are going t o  get back t o  my question. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. The t ime frame, 90-day 

time frame, would there be any change i n  how t h a t  90-day time 

frame would be used? 

MS. WHITE: I would t h i n k  i t  would have t o  be. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: How would you use t h a t  90-day 
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t ime frame? 

MR. BECK: I agree bas i ca l l y  w i t h  everything t h a t  the 

at torney said regarding the t i m e  frame about leave, grant ing 

them leave t o  r e f i l e .  

important t o  go forward, p a r t i c u l a r l y  w i t h  the representation 

we j u s t  heard t h a t  they are  going t o  f i l e  i n  24 t o  48 hours, 

or, you know, one o r  two days. And the  clock i s  s t a r t i n g  anew. 

I t h i n k  we would agree we would have a new case t h a t  we would 

have t o  respond t o ,  and so there would have t o  be a new 

procedural schedule. But I t h i n k  we agree bas i ca l l y  w i th  the 

procedure t h a t  the companies j u s t  out1 ined. 

I t h i n k  the pub l i c  hearings are 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Chapkis, I want you t o  respond 

t o  the  three questions I posed and t o  Commissioner Bradley's 

questions. And then, Mr. Twomey, you do the  same. And i t  

sounds l i k e  there i s  a l o t  we have t o  discuss up here, too. 

MR. CHAPKIS: You w i l l  have t o  fo rg ive  me, a l o t  has 

t ranspired. Could you please repeat the  three questions? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Sure. What s ign i f icance do you put  

on the word p a r i t y  on ( l > ( c ) ;  and do you acknowledge, do you 

agree t h a t  we can deny your p e t i t i o n s  based on any f i nd ing  t h a t  

(a )  through (d) ,  any one o f  those c r i t e r i a  were not met? 

MR. CHAPKIS: I agree t h a t  you have t h a t  au thor i ty .  

I, l i k e  M r .  Fons, would counsel you t o  grant us leave t o  amend, 

and I would also r e a f f i r m  t h a t  Verizon would be w i l l i n g  t o  
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r e f i l e  w i t h i n  48 hours. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And I guess t h a t  answers the l a s t  

question about s t a r t i n g  the c lock over. You do acknowledge, 

though, t h a t  the discovery can remain, the discovery a1 ready 

f i l e d  can remain and go forward w i t h  the pub l i c  hearings? 

MR. CHAPKIS: Correct. I t h ink  t h a t  would be the 

best approach. 

everything, t o  have them propound the same discovery, t o  cancel 

the hearings. I th ink ,  you know, t h a t  there i s  a l o t  o f  water 

under the bridge, and a l o t  o f  people put a l o t  o f  e f f o r t  i n t o  

what has been done, and i t  makes sense t o  keep the  pub l i c  

hearings on, and t o  keep the discovery i n  the case t h a t  has 

already been propounded, and t o  l e t  th ings go forward and t o  

r e s t a r t  the 90-day clock. 

I th ink  i t  would be i n e f f i c i e n t  t o  r e s t a r t  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Madam Chair. To the  f i r s t  

question, what does not less than two years mean, AARP would 

suggest t o  you t h a t  a very reasonable and very necessary 

i n te rp re ta t i on  i s  t h a t  i t  means not  less than two f u l l  years, 

not 365 days o r  367 days as suggested by these companies. Not 

less than two f u l l  years. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I guess I wasn't c lear  w i t h  regard 

t o  my question. You make the p o i n t  using ( l ) ( c )  t h a t  the r a t e  

increases c a n ' t  occur i n  not less  than two years. And my 

question i s  t h i s  says network access r a t e  reductions t o  p a r i t y  
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cannot be made f o r  a per iod o f  less than two years o r  more than 

four  years. You don ' t  put  any signi f icance on t h e  words t o  

p a r i t y ,  why? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am, I do i n  the sense t h a t  AARP 

takes the  pos i t i on  t h a t  you c a n ' t  s t a r t  the - -  s ince the 

changes have t o  be d o l l a r - f o r - d o l l a r ,  the reductions matched, 

then you c a n ' t  s t a r t  the increases and you c a n ' t  s t a r t  the 

decreases u n t i l  the  end o f  the second year, end o f  the  second 

f u l l  year, not  end o f  the  f i r s t  day o f  the second year. That 

i s  when you would - -  I would hope they would r e f i l e  and say we 

are going t o  seek t o  increase the rates o f  our customers by X 

on January l s t ,  2004, a couple o f  months from now; and t h a t  we 

are going t o  seek t o  get the  r e s t  o f  i t  - - i f  they s t i c k  w i th  

the two-year business - - the r e s t  o f  i t  two years l a t e r  on 

January l s t ,  2006. Since p a r i t y  i s  t i e d  - -  s ince the  ra te  

increase i s  t i e d  t o  the  access fee reductions going t o  p a r i t y ,  

t h a t  would be our pos i t ion .  

Does the  Commission have the d i sc re t i on  t o  deny based 

on the f a i l u r e  t o  meet any o f  the four c r i t e r i a ,  we would agree 

w i th  the r e s t  o f  the  pa r t i es ,  yes. We agree t h a t  the c lock 

needs t o  be res tar ted  f o r  the  s ta tu to ry  reasons given t o  you by 

Mr. Fons and the  others. We are i n  agreement t h a t  the company 

should be allowed t o  amend t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s  as opposed t o  them 

being dismissed. The change w i l l  be s l i g h t .  They have sa id 

t. They they can do t h i s  i n  - -  we d o n ' t  care when they do 
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could w a i t  three or  four  months i f  they want. They say they 

are going t o  do i t  i n  24 t o  48 hours. When we go t o  the 

hearings tomorrow n igh t ,  Commissioner Bradley, I t h i n k  we w i l l  

a l l  know what i s  being sought, and we can make sure because the 

companies can t e l l  us, and we w i l l  know what we are going t o  

suggest t o  our c l i e n t s  i s  wrong w i th  what i s  being sought. 

And then s p e c i f i c a l l y  i n  terms o f  s t a r t i n g  the c lock,  

we would need t o  have a new procedural schedule as suggested 

by - -  as requested by M r .  Beck. And the f i r s t  t h i n g  would be 

t o  excuse us from the requirement t o  f i l e  testimony t h i s  

Thursday. 

t o .  

I t h i n k  I answered a l l  o f  your questions, o r  I t r i e d  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: One other.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes, a question o f  s t a f f .  

What does what i s  being proposed do t o  the November the 4 t h  

hearing date? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commi ssioner , i t  real  l y  depends on 

what the  par t ies ,  the companies r e f i l e .  

nominal changes, then I bel ieve a t  the Commission's d i sc re t i on  

you can keep those hearing dates. The Commissioners may also 

want t o ,  a t  t h e i r  d isc re t ion ,  lengthen some o f  the time f o r  the  

i n i t i a l  f i l i n g  o f  testimony by a couple o f  days, and t h a t  can 

be accommodated, I th ink ,  wi thout impacting the r e s t  o f  the  

I f  we are t a l k i n g  

ven the short  t ime frame schedule general ly. And I suspect, g 
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w i t h  which the companies have pledged t o  amend t h e i r  pe t i t i ons ,  

t h a t  they would be nominal changes, and we could r e t a i n  those 

hearing dates. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Mr. Twomey. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Twomey was doing t o  address your 

question. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, Madam Chai rman, Commissioner 

Bradley. AARP's view would be t h a t  i f  you s t i c k  w i th  any o f  

the current procedural deadlines, and I don ' t  include the 

hearings i n  those, because they accommodate your schedule and 

you have gone t o  great lengths t o  schedule them thus f a r ,  bu t  

i f  you s t i c k  w i th  any o f  the  other procedural dates, there i s  

no rea l  value, i n  our est imation, t o  r e s t a r t i n g  the clock. So 

t h a t  said, we th ink  t h a t  you ought t o  s h i f t  - -  examine your 

calendar, which i s  a t  the  c h a i r ' s  d isc re t ion ,  I th ink ,  s h i f t  

the hearing, the f i n a l  hearing t o  as close t o  the  end o f  the 

90-day period as possible t o  g ive yourselves t ime t o  make your 

decision and have your s t a f f  w r i t e  the order. That would be 

our request. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: One other question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: How many days are we i n t o  

t h i  s hearing? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I ' m  not  exact ly  sure what day we 

are i n t o  the proceeding. They f i l e d  on August 28th, so we are 
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approximately a month i n t o  the proceeding thus f a r .  

And I guess j u s t  t o  answer the  question regarding 

what bene f i t  i t  would t o  be leave the  hearing dates, i t  would 

al low the Commission addi t ional  t ime on the  back end o f  the 

hearing f o r  the Commission t o  make t h e i r  decis ion and might 

al low f o r  the Commission t o  receive b r i e f s  on a p a r t i c u l a r l y  

d i f f i c u l t  issue. So, I mean, there  i s  t h a t  bene f i t  t o  not 

moving the hearing and a1 lowing the  Commissioners addi t ional  

t ime a t  the end o f  the  process t o  make i t s  f i na l  decision. 

MR. BECK: May I address t h a t ?  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Deason had a question. 

I c a n ' t  t e l l  who i s  speaking, I ' m  sorry .  

MR. BECK: Commissioner, I would l i k e  t o  address the  

issue o f  the hearing dates o f  November 4,  5, 6. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead. Commissioner Deason has 

got a question. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I w i l l  ask my question a f t e r  

Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: We would strenuously ob jec t  t o  leav ing the 

hearing dates where they are. We have numerous motions 

concerning discovery disputes t h a t  haven' t  been ru led  on. As 

we s i t  here today, we do not  know what the  companies would f i l e  

i n  the next day o r  two, so we would need the  time t o  see what 

they f i l e ,  t o  evaluate it, t o  respond t o  i t , and then f i l e  

testimony. We cou ldn ' t  poss ib ly  go forward on those November 
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5th,  and 6 th  dates, i n  my mind. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Have your discovery disputes - - the  

periods f o r  those motions and responses have run? 

MR. BECK: Most i f  not  a l l ,  I bel ieve so. Most o f  

I ' m  not  sure every one o f  them has. 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Only w i t h i n  the  past couple o f  

days. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Madam Chai r. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: I would ask Comm I ssioner 

Deason t o  y i  e l  d. 

Mr. Beck j u s t  brought up a v a l i d  po in t .  Not knowing 

what the  companies are going t o  f i l e .  And I, too, l i k e  

ce r ta in t y .  And by a 1 means I ' m  w i l l i n g  t o  - -  and I do in tend 

t o  keep - - we have a hearing tomorrow i n  Jacksonvi l le. By a l l  

means I intend t o  be there. But I would respec t fu l l y  request 

t h a t  t he  pa r t i es  who are going t o  be there also be respectful  

o f  t h i s  uncer ta in ty  and our commitment t o  have these hearings 

and t o  go i n  tomorrow, tomorrow i n t o  a hearing without having 

c e r t a i n t y  as t o  what the f i l i n g  i s  going t o  be. Mr. Beck, Mr. 

Twomey , the compani es . 
MR. BECK: I agree we can deal w i t h  t h a t .  

MR. FONS: Yes, we can deal w i t h  i t  a t  the  pub l i c  

hearings, as w e l l .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: So how are we going t o  deal - 
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I mean, j u s t  some understanding as t o  how we are going t o  deal 

w i th  t h i s  uncertainty.  You know, I don ' t  l i k e  surpr ises,  not 

even a t  Christmastime. 

MS. WHITE: Commissioner Bradley, Nancy White f o r  

BellSouth. The hearing tomorrow i s  i n  Jacksonvi l le,  which i s  

i n  the BellSouth area. To the extent we can, we w i l l  have 

something w i t h  us. 

tomorrow, but we w i l l  t r y  t o  have some k ind  o f  summary w i th  us 

t h a t  says as f a r  as we know t h i s  i s  what i t  i s  going t o  look 

l i k e  when i t  gets f i l e d ,  as f a r  as the d o l l a r  amount. 

It may not be t h a t  we can make the f i l i n g  

CHAIRMAN JABER: But you a l s o  need t o  share t h a t  - -  
MS. WHITE: Yes. I would get i t  t o  the  s t a f f ,  and 

Public Counsel , and AARP as soon as possible. But i n  l i g h t  o f  

the f a c t  t h a t  everybody i s  probably going t o  be t r a v e l i n g  

tomorrow, i t  may be the hour before the pub l i c  hearing, but  we 

w i l l  sure do the  best we can. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ssioner Deason. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: On t h a t  note, I bel ieve I w i l l  

be cha i r ing  the hearing tomorrow, I th ink  t h a t  i t  w i l l  be 

advantageous f o r  Bel 1 South t o  have a representat ive prepared t o  

provide an ora l  presentation, concise but thorough, t o  

adequately inform a l l  customers i n  attendance as t o  what has 

transpired today, and the f a c t  t h a t  you would be f i l i n g  an 

amendment and what t h a t  amendment would do t o  the  o r i g i n a l  
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appl icat ion,  and i n  terms where customers can understand it. 

MS. WHITE: Yes, s i r ,  I understand. And Mr. Cr iser  

and I w i l l  f i g h t  among ourselves about who gets t h a t  duty. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1 . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, since he doesn't  do near ly as 

much as you do, and i f  we can - - (Laughter. ) 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Cr iser  has reason t o  fear.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: But I t h i n k  i n  add i t ion  t o  what Mr. 

Deason said,  t o  the degree t h i s  Commission gives you leave t o  

amend your p e t i t i o n ,  we need t o  be c lear  t h a t  the  only  leave we 

are g i v ing  you i s  an amendment o f  the t ime per iod t h a t  was 

i n i t i a l l y  f i l e d .  

i f  you l i m i t  your amendment t o  t h a t  very spec i f i c  th ing .  

I mean, a l o t  o f  the confusion can be avoided 

And I guess I ' m  not  as concerned a t  the end o f  the  

day w i t h  regard t o  the informat ion passed on t o  the  consumers 

a t  the pub l i c  hearing, because the t o t a l  amounts d o n ' t  change. 

So as f a r  as I ' m  concerned, we go t h i s  week t o  pub l i c  hearings 

w i th  the worst-case scenario. And anything post your f i l i n g  

has got t o  be b e t t e r  by d e f i n i t i o n .  

receive t h i s  week from pub l i c  hearings w i l l  be based on a 

worst-case scenario i n  terms o f  the time per iod.  M r .  Twomey. 

I t h i n k  the  testimony we 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. I t h i n k  what you are saying 

i s ,  and I agree, i s  t h a t  we d o n ' t  hear them saying they are 

going t o  ask f o r  less  money, which i s  c l e a r l y  t h e i r  r i g h t .  

MS. WHITE: Thank you. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Baez, you had a 

question and then Commissioner Deason. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Ac tua l l y ,  yes, but a l o t  o f  my 

questions you k ind o f  s t o l e  my thunder there.  We had been 

t a l  k i ng  a l o t  about , you know, what i s  going t o  happen tomorrow 

a t  the  hearing and how c lea r  we can be, and I was j u s t  hoping 

t h a t  we can n a i l  down exac t ly  what everybody's understanding of 

what i s  going t o  get addressed by an amended f i l i n g ,  i f  t h a t  i s  

the way t h a t  t h i s  winds up being sty led,  and i f  we are a l l  

under a correct  impression t h a t  a l l  we are discussing here i s  a 

sequencing issue and t h a t  the  sequencing issue i s  going t o  get 

addressed i n  a manner consistent w i th  what may have been a 

recommendation by the s t a f f  on a motion t h a t  may be moot. 

MR. FONS: You are correct ,  Commissioner Baez. We 

w i l l  on ly  be addressing the t ime frames i n  which the two t o  

four years w i l l  be addressed. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: But I guess t o  go a l i t t l e  

f u r the r ,  M r .  Fons, I would assume t h a t  they would be addressed 

i n  a manner t h a t  i s  not  going t o  ra ise  addi t ional  questions as 

t o  - - do you see what I ' m  saying? 

MR. FONS: Absolutely. And t h a t .  i s  our goal, as 

w e l l .  We want t o  remove t h i s  cloud so t h a t  i t  i s  not going t o  

i n t e r f e r e  w i t h  t h i s  case. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Chapki s.  

MR. CHAPKIS: Verizon i s  i n  a l i t t l e  d i f f e r e n t  
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pos i t ion .  Verizon was going t o  update the u n i t s  by a month o r  

two. 

terms o f  our l a t e s t  un i t s .  We were j u s t  going t o  update the 

minutes t o  accommodate the l a s t  two months so you would have 

the most recent 12-month period. 

create any huge changes. 

the most recent t ime frame. 

I th ink  we were a month behind the other companies i n  

I don ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  i s  going 

It was j u s t  going t o  al low i t  t o  be 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Chapkis, from my p a r t  my only  

concern i s  t h a t  we have - -  i t  seems t o  me t h a t  there has been 

some k ind  o f  agreement as t o  what needs t o  be done has been 

reached. And my only  concern f o r  Verizon i s  t h a t  they, you 

know, whatever t h e i r  amended f i l i n g  turns out  t o  be, t h a t  i t  be 

something consistent w i t h  the  issue t h a t  we have been deal ing 

w i t h  here. 

Verizon, t h a t  t h a t  i s  what i s  going t o  get addressed, and 

nothing more and nothing less,  I guess, as the  Chairman 

suggested. 

I f  i t  i s  a sequencing issue t h a t  was a problem f o r  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Nothing more. 

MR. CHAPKIS: I f  you would p re fe r  us no t  t o  update 

the u n i t s  f o r  those months, we w i l l  not  do t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That i s  no t  what I am saying. 

MR. CHAPKIS: I ' m  sorry .  I misunderstood. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I don ' t  know t h a t  your updating 

un i t s  was an issue t h a t  caused a sequencing problem. 

see what I mean? 

Do you 
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MR. CHAPKIS: Is your net  concern t h a t  i t  i s  going t o  

change the amount t h a t  we are seeking t o  o f f s e t ?  I th ink  i t  

would do t h a t  nominally. I ' m  not  even sure which d i rec t ion .  

And i f  you would p re fe r  us not  t o  do t h a t ,  we won't.  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: To the extent t h a t  you are 

updating your un i t s ,  what you were proposing t o  do caused an 

inconsistency w i t h  what we have been t a l k i n g  about, i f  t h a t  

became p a r t  o f  the reason t h a t  a motion t o  dismiss based on a 

s ta tu te ' s  i n te rp re ta t i on  was f i l e d ,  then you need t o  make the 

changes t h a t  are necessary. I f  i t  i s  on ly  a question o f  what I 

sense has been discussed here as what the  i n te rp re ta t i on  o f  the 

s ta tu te  i s ,  you know, when the sequencing, when the  ra te  

increases can s t a r t ,  how f a r  apart they can be, so on and so 

fo r th ,  then t h a t  i s  what you need t o  be addressing. I f  i t  i s  

a l l  o f  it, i t  i s  a l l  o f  it. I ' m  not  professing t o  say I 

understand exac t ly  what your p a r t i c u l a r  issue i s ,  but  t h a t  i t  

gets addressed consistent w i t h  - - 

MR. CHAPKIS: My issue i s  not  re la ted  t o  sequencing. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 

MR. CHAPKIS: I ' m  sorry,  I d i d n ' t  mean t o  - -  
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That 's a l l  r i g h t ,  you go ahead 

- - your motion. 

and c l a r i f y .  

MR. CHAPKIS: My issue i s  not  re la ted  t o  sequencing. 

I ' m  happy I thought i t  would make the p e t i t i o n  more accurate. 

not t o  do i t  i f  t h a t  i s  your preference, and I w i l l  l i m i t  i t  
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so le l y  t o  sequencing. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Ciamporcero, do you need a 

m i  crophone? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And I would l i k e  t o  jump i n  

a t  some po in t  w i th  a comment. 

here, but  I would l i k e  an opportuni ty t o  so r t  o f  throw t h a t  

comment out, i n  a l l  fa i rness t o  the par t ies .  My view i s  - -  

I may be i n  the minor i ty  view 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Hang on, Commissioner Davidson. The 

reason I i n v i t e d  you up, Mr. Ciamporcero, you seem t o  

understand Commissioner Baez's po in t ,  so why don ' t  I l e t  you 

address t h a t  and then we w i l l  come back t o  Commissioner 

Davi dson. 

MR. CIAMPORCERO: What Richard was discussing has 

nothing t o  do w i t h  the  sequencing issue a t  a l l ,  i t  was j u s t  an 

attempt t o  be a l i t t l e  more precise.  But i t  doesn't make a 

h i l l  o f  beans d i f ference t o  what we have been discussing a l l  

day. 

and you guys wouldn't  know about it. 

I j u s t  wanted him t o  - -  I d i d n ' t  want t o  change anything 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Well, my view on t h i s  i s  we 

have got a motion t o  dismiss, i f  t h a t  i s  granted i t  i s  up t o  

the par t ies  t o  r e f i l e  t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s  as they deem f i t .  And if 

they do something strange i n  t h a t  p e t i t i o n ,  i t  i s  up t o  us t o  

address t h a t .  

what they need t o  put  i n  the p e t i t i o n s .  

t h a t ,  and i f  something needs t o  be done t o  address i t ,  o r  i f  

But I ' m  a l i t t l e  b i t  uncomfortable t e l l i n g  f o l k s  

The s ta tu te  speaks t o  
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p e t i t i o n ,  t h a t ' s  up t o  the pa r t i es  t o  do, and i t  i s  up t o  us t o  

r u l e  on any object ion.  So t h a t  i s  where I stand on the f i l i n g .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And I d o n ' t  disagree w i th  you. 

The suggestion behind my comment was not  what they need t o  do 

o r  what they d o n ' t  need t o  do. I guess because we are dealing 

w i t h  a motion, as you said, because we are deal ing w i th  a 

motion and we are somehow seeking t o  resolve addressing the 

motion, there are a couple o f  a l te rna t ives  a t  the  end, you 

know, when we make our decision. But t h a t  e i t h e r  way, whether 

i t  i s  g i v ing  the  companies leave t o  amend t h e i r  pe t i t i ons ,  o r  

i t  i s  an o u t r i g h t  dismissal, t h a t  whatever the  r e s u l t  o f  t h a t  

i s  somehow addresses what the reason we are here f o r  was 

o r i g i n a l l y .  

p e t i t i o n s  and then not  get a response, a responsive act ion t o  

the pe t i t i ons .  Whether something new ar ises out  o f  i t  o r  not,  

t h a t ' s  f o r  the  four winds t o  decide on. 

I mean, I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  we can j u s t  resolve the 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: I agree wholeheartedly w i th  

tha t .  And I t h i n k  the  pa r t i es  hopefu l ly  w i l l  walk away here 

w i th  an understanding o f  the r u l i n g  from the  bench. But my 

hope i s  t h a t  i f  a par ty ,  f o r  example, sees something i n  i t s  

next f i l i n g ,  hey, you know, we should have pu t  t h i s  in ,  t h i s  

supports our p e t i t i o n ,  i t  goes t o  a s ta tu to ry  fac to r ,  e t  

cetera, t h a t  they are f ree  t o  do t h a t .  That was r e a l l y  j u s t  my 

po in t  . 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Commi ss i  oner Brad1 ey and then 

Commi ss i  oner Deason. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes, j u s t  f o r  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  

m under the impression t h a t  t he  hearings are t o  inform here. I 

the pub1 

and I am 

c as t o  what the t r u e  nature o f  the l e g i s l a t i o n  i s ,  

beginning t o  get a l i t t l e  disturbed when I hear the 

word r a t e  increase, because I have always been under the 

impression t h a t  there i s  a rebalancing t h a t  i s  going t o  occur 

which creates p a r i t y .  I n  other words, switched i n t r a s t a t e  

access fees are going t o  come down, and the  cost o f  loca l  phon, 

service i s  going t o  come up, which creates revenue n e u t r a l i t y  

i n  my opinion. And I keep hearing r a t e  increase, and tha t  i s  

not  my in te rp re ta t i on  o f  what we are considering. And I would 

respec t fu l l y  request t h a t  - -  you know, I need t o  have some 

c l a r i t y  here because t h a t  i s  my i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  what the b i l l  

requi res. 

MR. TWOMEY: Madam Chair. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Twomey would l i k e  t o  address 

your question. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Fine. 

MR. TWOMEY: That i s  one o f  the  major th ings we are 

going t o  t a l k  about, Commission Bradley, i s  the  la rges t  ra te  

increases t o  h i t  t h i s  s ta te  ever from these telephone 

companies, 35 t o  90 percent documented, depending upon the 

company and the geographic area. Now, our pos i t i on ,  AARP's 
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p o s i t i o n  i s  t h a t  there i s  no support f o r  the loop, therefore 

there c a n ' t  be any r a t e  increases. AARP's pos i t i on  i s  there 

are no benef i t s ,  no net  benef i t s  t o  be achieved o r  demonstrated 

by the  companies evidence t o  warrant r a t e  increases, period. 

Now, t h i s  business o f  rebalancing, we don ' t  know 

where the  benef i t s  are going t o  go, Commissioner Bradley. 

There i s  no testimony from these people, and the  long distance 

companies a r e n ' t  par t ies .  And we would suggest t o  you t h a t  

they should be. We d o n ' t  know, none o f  us know how AT&T, and 

M C I ,  and Spr in t  long distance are going t o  d i s t r i b u t e  the 

i n - s t a t e  access fee reductions amongst t h e i r  various programs. 

They could, i n  theory - -  and we fear  t h i s  - -  they could, i n  

theory, AT&T, f o r  example, reduce the minutes and programs t h a t  

serve b i g  business who a r e n ' t  ge t t i ng  r a t e  increases here, and 

g ive 99 percent o f  those increases t o  b i g  business programs o r  

customers t h a t  make most o f  t he  day-to-day c a l l s  i n  the s tate,  

and g ive  one percent t o  the  res ident ia l  customers and meet the 

d e f i n i t i o n  o f  the l a w .  

So, respec t fu l l y  t o  you, Commissioner Bradley, we are 

going t o  t a l k  about r a t e  increases and how we are opposed t o  

them; how huge they are; and how we d o n ' t  know t h a t  there i s  

one penny o f  tangib le  benef i t s  t o  be received by AARP members 

and others o r  any other i n tang ib le  benef i ts .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley, d i d  you want 

anyone e lse t o  address - - Ms. White. 
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MS. WHITE: Yes, I w i l l  add one t h i n g  t o ,  

Commissioner Bradley, your question. 

The s ta tu te  requires the long distance companies t o  do away 

w i th  t h e i r  i n - s t a t e  connection fee, which I t h i n k  i n  some 

companies i s  $1.95 a month, so t h a t  would be - -  when the  

i n t r a s t a t e  switched access rates reach p a r i t y ,  t h a t  charge 

It i s  a r a t e  rebalancing. 

would go away. 

MR. TWOMEY: That i s  not qu i te  correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: We are not going t o  do t h i s .  

Commissioner Bradley, I t h i n k  they have s u f f i c i e n t l y  addr ssed 

your question. We are going t o  come t o  Commissioner Deason f o r  

a question, and I ' v e  got t o  come back t o  Commissioner Davidson. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you, Madam Chai r. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I want t o  s h i f t  focus back t o  

what we are t a l  k ing  about several minutes ago, and i t  was about 

the scheduling o f  the hearing. And t h i s  i s  a question f o r  

s t a f f .  You ind icated t h a t  you thought there would be some 

mer i t ,  some bene f i t  i n  keeping the current hearing schedule 

because i t  would g ive more time on the back end. 

And my question i s  I thought t h a t  we were 

contemplating the  p o s s i b i l i t y ,  not  the necessity, bu t  the 

p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  a bench decision. Has t h a t  i n  any way changed? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: No, Commissioner. I ' m  j u s t  

po in t ing  out t h a t  there would be tha t  addi t ional  t ime on the  

end, i f  necessary, once you got through the  hearing. But I 
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d o n ' t  t h ink  t h a t  the Commissioners' pos i t i on ,  o r  the 

Commission's pos i t i on  has changed, t h a t  i t  would be any 

d i f f e r e n t  than a bench decision. And i t  would c e r t a i n l y  depend 

on what gets f i l e d  by the par t ies  and how much change i s  f i l e d  

i n  those amended pe t i t i ons .  

S t a f f  would request, though, i f  they are going t o  

amend t h e i r  pos i t ions,  i f  they could h i g h l i g h t  the  amended 

port ions,  the  por t ions t h a t  they amend. That would, I th ink ,  

make i t  much easier f o r  s t a f f  t o  i d e n t i f y ,  f o r  the  other 

par t ies  t o  i d e n t i f y ,  and anybody else who was t r y i n g  t o  be able 

t o  d i f f e r e n t i a t e  between what they had prev ious ly  f i l e d  and 

what i s  new o r  amended t o  the p e t i t i o n s .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And then I have one other 

question f o r  Mr. Beck. 

I ' m  j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  c l a r i f y  i n  my own mind. You f i l e d  the 

motions t o  dismiss. You have heard the  companies ind ica te  t h a t  

they are w i l l i n g  t o  amend, i f  the Commission grants them the  

a b i l i t y  t o  amend t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s ,  and I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  what you 

are wanting t o  accomplish. So I ' m  a t  a l i t t l e  b i t  o f  a loss.  

Do we deny your motion dismiss, a l low them t o  amend; o r  do we 

grant your motion t o  dismiss w i t h  the caveat t h a t  they are 

allowed t o  amend t h e i r  e x i s t i n g  pe t i t i ons?  How do you see it? 

It i s  more o f  a procedural question, 

MR. BECK: I see i t  as grant ing the motions t o  

dismiss w i th  leave t o  amend as they companies have asked, and 

then they would amend as they saw f i t  when they saw f i t .  But I 
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t h i n k  you would dismiss the p e t i t i o n s  as they are,  keep the  

dockets open, and l e t  them r e f i l e .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Fons. 

MR. FONS: I f  you grant the motion t o  dismiss, 

everything i s  over. 

amend a t  t h a t  po in t  i n  time o r  leave t o  r e f i l e  i s  any d i f f e r e n t  

t h a t  the  dismissal wi thout pre jud ice and us having t o  r e f i l e  

our cases. 

dismiss i n  abeyance u n t i l  you see what we f i l e  i n  our amended 

pe t i t i ons .  And, therefore,  i f  there i s  anything t h a t  M r .  Beck 

doesn't  l i k e  about our amended p e t i t i o n ,  he can renew h i s  

motion t o  dismiss. 

I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  grant ing t h i s  leave t o  

I th ink  what you can do i s  hold the motion t o  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fons, I don ' t  know i f  I agree 

w i th  tha t .  From a procedural standpoint, we can - -  and, Legal, 

you need t o  correct  me i f  I ' m  wrong - -  grant the  motion t o  

dismiss wi thout prejudice a l lowing you a l l  t o  r e f i l e ,  a l lowing 

you t o  amend your p e t i t i o n  w i t h i n  48 hours and keeping the  

docket open. That i s  the d i s t i n c t i o n .  Dismissing the case and 

c los ing the docket i s n ' t  what you a re  asking f o r .  You want us 

t o  leave the docket open and maintain the  procedural schedule 

as best we can. So the two go hand-in-hand i n  my mind. 

What i s  wrong, s t a f f ,  w i t h  grant ing the motion t o  

dismiss, a l lowing the pa r t i es  t o  amend t o  address what was 

raised i n  the dismissal p e t i t i o n  w i t h i n  48 hours, and leav ing  

the docket open? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

57 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: From s t a f f ' s  po in t  o f  view there i s  

nothing wrong w i th  t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Madam Chai r. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' v e  got t o  get t o  Commissioner 

Davidson, and I w i l l  come back t o  you. Commissioner Davidson. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you, Madam Chair. I 

have t o  take us back t o  substance, but  I promise t h i s  i s  a 

quick question f o r  the par t ies .  

the record. Looking a t  364.14(c), the requirement t h a t  

i n t r a s t a t e  switched network access ra te  reductions t o  p a r i t y  

occur over a per iod o f  no t  less  than two years o r  more than 

four years, t h i s  i s  f o r  each o f  the pa r t i es  j u s t  so I can be 

c lear ,  as the p e t i t i o n s  are now f i l e d ,  would i n t r a s t a t e  

switched network access r a t e  reductions reach p a r i t y  i n  13 

months or 24 months? 

I j u s t  want t o  be c lear  f o r  

MR. FONS: I n  13 months. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you. Be l l  , Verizon? 

MR. CHAPKIS: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Davidson , do you want 

t o  go ahead and have Mr. Shafer address your concerns? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I f  Mr. Shafer has an answer 

t h a t  addresses those points ,  t h a t  would be great, o r  Ms. 

Keating. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. Keating. Do you have it, Beth? 
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MS. KEATING: I ' v e  got the 2003 b i l l  analysis, and I 

But looking a t  be l ieve Mr. Shafer probably has both o f  them. 

the  2003 analysis from the Senate, i t  essen t ia l l y  restates the 

char t  t h a t  Mr. Twomey handed out f o r  AARP. I f  you look a t  the 

economic impact and f i s c a l  note section, under Section B,  

p r i v a t e  sector impact, BellSouth has estimated t h a t  the t o t a l  

reduction i n  revenue t o  reduce the i n t r a s t a t e  switched network 

access rates t o  p a r i t y  i s  approximately 135 m i  11 ion.  Bel 1 South 

estimated t h a t  t h e i r  adjustment would be i n  three increments o f  

a d o l l a r  t o  $1.17 per year. 

And the language i s  s im i la r  w i t h  regard t o  Spr in t  and 

It indicates Spr in t  estimated t h a t  t h e i r  adjustments Verizon. 

would be i n  four increments o f  $1.63 t o  $1.81 per year, and 

1 ikewise f o r  Verizon. Verizon estimated t h a t  t h e i r  adjustments 

would be i n  four increments o f  $1.13 t o  $1.25 per year. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: That he1 ps. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley, you had a 

question? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes, f o r  a question o f  Legal. 

And I would note t h a t  my reading o f  the  s tatutes gives us the 

au thor i ty  t o  grant o r  deny the  companies' p e t i t i o n s ,  but  not  t o  

make any modif icat ions.  And I need t o  be corrected i f  I am 

incor rec t .  Since we do not have the au tho r i t y  t o  amend the 

time frames requested by the companies, we have no choice but 

t o ,  i n  my opinion, dismiss the  p e t i t i o n s ,  which gives the 
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companies the opt ion t o  r e f i l e  them w i t h i n  the new time frame 

which meets the s ta tu to ry  requirement. 

i n te rp re ta t i on  o f  the language i n  the s tatute? 

I s  t h a t  a proper 

MS. CHRISTENSEN : Commi ssioner , I bel i eve your 

assessment i s  correct  o f  what s t a f f  has recommended and would 

agree t h a t  they are required t o  amend t h e i r  p e t i t i o n s  t o  

conform w i t h  the time frame t h a t  the Commission bel ieves i s  

appropriate. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. But my question i s  - -  
MS. CHRISTENSEN: I n  other words, the  answer t o  y o u ~  

question i s ,  yes, I agree w i t h  your statement. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. But i s  t h a t  making a 

modi f icat ion o r  i s  i t  not  making a modi f icat ion,  since we only 

have the  au thor i ty  t o  deny o r  t o  grant? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commi ssioners, requi r i n g  - - o r  not  

requi r ing,  a l lowing the  pa r t i es  t o  amend i s  no t  equivalent t o  

making a modif icat ion.  That i s  al lowing them t o  amend t o  

conform t o  what the Commission's decision would be. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fons, d i d  you want t o  address 

Commi ss oner Brad1 ey' s question? 

MR. FONS: Well, i n  pa r t .  It ra ises the  issue o f  

whether o r  not  we have t o  r e f i l e  our e n t i r e  case o r  whether we 

on ly  amend those por t ions o f  the case af fected by OPC's motion 

t o  dismiss. I f  we have t o  r e f i l e  the e n t i r e  case, t h a t  means 
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we have t o  reproduce everything t h a t  i s  already i n  t h i s  docket 

i n  the way o f  our testimony and exh ib i t s .  And what we were 

th ink ing  o f  i s  i n  grant ing leave t o  amend t h a t  we would j u s t  

amend those por t ions o f  our p e t i t i o n ,  and whatever exh ib i t s  

and testimony associated w i t h  t h a t  p e t i t i o n ,  and r e f i l e  those 

rather  than the e n t i r e  case. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fons, I t h i n k  we are a l l  saying 

the same th ing .  

MR. FONS: I ' m  not  sure. I f  I were t o  j u s t  come i n  

and - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: It i s  important t o  you, i t  i s  

important t o  you f o r  me t o  t e l l  you t h a t  I have heard Publ ic  

Counsel and Mr. Twomey acknowledge we should keep the docket 

open, you shouldn ' t  have t o  r e f i l e  your e n t i r e  case, we 

shoul dn' t have t o  r e f i  1 e discovery. 

MR. FONS: That ' s  f i ne .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Are we i n  the same room? 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: They are r e f i l  i n g  t h e i r  

p e t i t i o n ,  not t h e i r  case. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yeah. You are not  - -  
MR. FONS: I j u s t  want t o  make sure we d o n ' t  have 

another potent i  a1 defect .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, Mr. Fons, and I want t o  he 

you out here so t h a t  we can make sure t h a t  there  i s  no more 

confusion as i t  re la tes  t o  t h i s  po in t .  The p a r t  o f  your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

P 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25 

61 

p e t i t i o n  you are perhaps going t o  get leave t o  amend re la tes  t o  

the time per iod discussed i n  364.164(1)(c). Are we c lear  on 

tha t?  

MR. FONS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And, Madam Chair, by us 

dismissing and al lowing them t o  amend, the Commission i t s e l f  i s  

not  modifying, bu t  accepting an amendment, i s  t h a t  correct ,  so 

we meet the s ta tu to ry  requirement? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Legal. Nodding the head doesn't get  

picked up. I s  t h a t  correct? 

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Yes, cor rec t .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: And I j u s t  want t o  fo l low up 

on your po in t ,  Madam Chairman, t h a t  what i s  being r e f i l e d  here 

i s  not  the e n t i r e  case, i t  i s  the p e t i t i o n  as amended. 

MR. FONS: We w i l l  have t o  f i l e  revised testimony 

t h a t  supports the  p e t i t i o n  and exh ib i t s .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: This i s  t rue .  And t h a t  i s  why you 

w i  11 have probably more d i  scovery. 

MR. FONS: Po ten t i a l l y .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: A statement. I would l i k e  t o  

put some language across the journal  a t  the appropriate t ime. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  do i t . 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: A statement, and I would l i k e  
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for this language t o  become an o f f i c i a l  part of - -  this 
statement t o  become an official part of the record. As an 
agency created by the 1 egi sl ature, the Pub1 i c Service 
Commission i s  required t o  follow the will of Florida's elected 

representatives. 
We can accomplish this by following the p l a i n  

language o f  the Florida Statutes whenever possible. The p l a i n  

language of Section 364.164, Subsection ( l ) ( c ) ,  states this: 

Require intrastate switched network access rate reductions t o  
parity over a period of not less t h a n  two years, b u t  more t h a n  
four years. To me a year is  365 days or 12 months. Therefore, 
not less t h a n  two years means not less t h a n  730 days or 24 

months. 
The impact on the customer of implementing one rate 

increase on January l s t ,  2004 and a second on January l s t ,  2004 

(sic) is  t h a t  they see rate increases i n  366 days, or 12 months 
and one day. This, t o  me, does not meet the definition of not 
less than two years as expressed by the legislature i n  the 
statutory 1 anguage. 

I do not f i n d  staff 's  alternative recommendation 
persuasive. 
involved, including Florida's customers, i f  we were t o  ignore 
the concerns of the time frame presented by the companies i n  

their petitions, wai t ing  instead u n t i l  November, the November 
hearing t o  make a decision on this  language. T h a t  course would 

I t h i n k  we would do a disservice t o  a l l  parties 
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l e a d  t o  increased costs both i n  d o l l a r s  and t ime f o r  a l l  

par t  es involved, given the other s i g n i f i c a n t  issues the 

Commission must deal w i th  i n  the next several months. 

We have no reason t o  postpone a decis ion t h a t  we can 

make today. 

primary recommendation w i th  the modif icat ions t h a t  we have, o r  

the po in ts  o f  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  t h a t  we have discussed today. 

would l i k e  t o  j u s t  put  t h a t  language i n  as an o f f i c i a l  

statement. 

I would, i n  other words, l i k e  t o  support s t a f f ' s  

I 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: I f  t h a t  i s  a motion, I w i l l  

second it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: W a i t .  Is your motion t o  approve 

s t a f f ' s  recommendation, and you are not  - -  your motion doesn't 

include - - i f  you approve s t a f f ' s  recommendation, then your 

motion does no t  include the a b i l i t y  t o  amend the  p e t i t i o n  

w i t h i n  48 hours. So do you want t o  modify the  motion? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. I would modify my motion 

t o  al low f o r  the  p e t i t i o n  t o  be amended. 

cleared up anything t h a t  might be ambiguous as i t  re la tes  t o  

tha t .  Also, I have l i s tened  w i t h  i n t e r e s t  t o  the  hearing date, 

which i s  November 4th,  and, you know, I d o n ' t  - - we have had 

some good arguments here as t o  maybe why we should leave the 

hearing date - -  leave November the 4 th  i n  as the  date o f  the 

hearing, o r  why we should change it. I would t h i n k  t h a t  the 

par t ies  should have an adequate amount o f  t ime t o  present t h e i r  

I t h i n k  t h a t  we have 
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testimony, and I would th ink tha t  maybe there i s  some value i n  

having more t ime on the end o f  t h i s  discussion as per s t a f f ' s  

recommendation f o r  us t o  make a decis ion and g ive  due 

consideration t o  the evidence t h a t  i s  presented t o  us. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  do i t  one a t  a t ime. With 

regard t o  your motion, l e t  me throw out some language and you 

t e l l  me i f  t h i s  i s  your motion. It would be t o  grant s t a f f ' s  

recommendation t h a t  OPC's motion t o  dismiss the three p e t i t i o n s  

should be granted, and al lowing the  companies leave t o  amend 

those por t ions o f  the relevant - -  the  relevant por t ions o f  

those p e t i t i o n s  w i t h i n  48 hours and t o  leave the  docket open? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Have I l e f t  anything out,  

Commissioners? S t a f f ?  

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I t h  nk the only  other t h i n g  t h a t  

we would also need t o  address i s  MRP's motion, which was not  

addressed i n  t h i s  recommendation because i t  came i n  afterwards, 

but  i t  wholely adopt OPC's motion, so I t h i n k  we can address 

them both i n  the  same - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: 

so we are c lea r  on what t h i s  motion i s .  

take a vote. There was a motion. Commissioner Deason? 

L e t ' s  do them i n  separate motions, 

L e t ' s  go ahead and 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: A c l  a r i  f i c a t i o n .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The motion does not include the 
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suggestion t h a t  we keep the  current hearing date. That i s  

ne i ther  - -  t h a t  i s  no t  being changed o r  being kept i n  t h i s  

motion, correct? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Right.  That 's why I wanted t o  take 

i t  a step a t  a t ime. 

Bradley's concern, bu t  l e t ' s  address t h i s  motion f i r s t .  So 

s a motion and a second. A l l  those i n  favor say aye. 

I haven't forgotten about Commissioner 

(Simultaneous a f f i r m a t i v e  vote.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: With regard t o  Mr. Twomey's motion 

Twomey, do you want t o  withdraw i t  i n  l i g h t  o f  what we 

discussed today? You j u s t  adopted OPC's pos i t ion .  

MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  not  going t o  withdraw i t. You have 

e f f e c t i v e l y  granted ours as f a r  as we are concerned by your 

c Counsel Is. 

f ind  your motion 

vote on Publ ic Counsel Is. We support Pub1 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: O r  we can 

moot i n  l i g h t  o f  what we j u s t  d id? 

MR. TWOMEY: That ' s  f i ne .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners, can I have a motion? 

I know you don ' t  l i k e  t o  be found moot, bu t  - -  
MR. TWOMEY: I don ' t ,  but  I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  be agreeable. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: So moved. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: There has been a motion and a second 

t o  f i n d  AARP's p e t i t i o n  moot i n  l i g h t  o f  our decision. A l l  

those i n  favor say aye. 
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(Simultaneous a f f i rma t i ve  vote.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Now, w i t h  respect t o  - - w i th  respect 

the procedural schedule and the hearing, Commissioner Bradley, 

what I would l i k e  t o  do i s  g ive s t a f f  an opportuni ty t o  t a l k  t o  

you about the procedural schedule and where we go from here. 

You a re  the prehearing o f f i c e r ,  so l e t ' s  get an understanding 

o f  what the testimony deadlines are. I d o n ' t  know what those 

are. So my d i r e c t i o n  t o  s t a f f  i s  t o  work w i t h  your o f f i c e ,  

understand what i s  due i n  the  next few weeks, and then s t a f f  

can c i r c l e  back around and t a l k  t o  me about hearing dates. But 

I really t h i n k  t h a t  i s  premature r i g h t  now. Commissioner 

Deason. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let  me j u s t  say t h a t  i t  has 

been represented by Mr. Twomey, and I assume i t  i s  set  out i n  

the schedule, the  testimony i s  t o  be f i l e d  by the intervenors 

on Thursday o f  t h i s  week. I s  t h a t  correct ,  M r .  Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r ,  t h a t  i s  cor rec t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So i t  doesn' t  g ive us a l o t  o f  

luxury t o  have - - I mean, e i t h e r  t h a t  testimony has got t o  be 

f i l e d  o r  else we are going t o  have t o  en te r ta in  a request t o  

extend the time o f  f i l i n g  o f  testimony. 

expeditious t o  j u s t  - -  expedient t o  j u s t  go ahead and determine 

whether testimony has got t o  be f i l e d  Thursday o r  not i n  l i g h t  

o f  what act ions we have j u s t  taken. 

It may be more 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Here i s  my problem w i th  t h a t .  The 
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dates were already condensed. 

intervenor testimony today wi thout  an opportuni ty t o  look - - I 

d o n ' t  have t h a t  CASR, Commissioner. I d o n ' t  have the calendar, 

I d o n ' t  know what - -  I ' m  not  saying intervenor testimony 

shouldn' t  be extended. What I ' m  saying i s  t h a t  i s  going t o  

create a review o f  the e n t i r e  calendar, and I would much rather  

l e t  the prehearing o f f i c e r  do t h a t  w i t h  s t a f f .  And I t h i n k  

whi le  i t  i s  - -  

I f  we do something w i th  

MR. TWOMEY: Madam - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Hang on, Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Sorry. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t h i n k  wh i le  we may not have the 

luxury today, s t a f f  c e r t a i n l y  has the  a b i l i t y  t o  get back t o  

t h e i r  o f f i c e ,  do an order rev i s ing  procedure, i f  necessary, and 

get i t  t o  the prehearing o f f i c e r .  

Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And I t h i n k  I heard you 

co r rec t l y ,  but  by a l l  means I would appreciate the wisdom o f  

i t  re la tes  t o  the  date f o r  r e f i l i n g  

i s  important t o  me. 

DAVIDSON: Well, I was j u s t  going t o  

y t o  the Chairman and the prehearing 

BRADLEY: Why d o n ' t  we defer t o  the 

Chairman's - -  we w i l l  defer t o  the  Chairman's i n f i n i t e  wisdom. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: You know, I am always humbled by 

what you a l l  are w i l l i n g  t o  defer t o  me, bu t  I t h i n k  there i s  a 

t ime and place f o r  a review o f  a procedural schedule. And, Mr. 

Twomey, again, I pass no judgment on whether your testimony 

deadl i ne s houl d be extended. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am, but  I would l i k e  t o  address 

one t h i  ng . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead. 

MR. TWOMEY: This i s  a r e a l i t y  problem. We are faced 

w i t h  t h i s  company - -  these companies not on ly  r e f i l i n g  t h e i r  

p e t i t i o n s  w i t h i n  two days o r  whatever t ime i t  takes them, they 

are, o f  necessity, going t o  have t o  r e f i l e  t h e i r  supporting 

testimony t o  the extent t h a t  i t  i s  modif ied by changes i n  t h e i r  

p e t i t i o n .  We are r i g h t  now, my c l i e n t  i s  jumping through some 

serious l o g i s t i c a l  hoops t r y i n g  t o  not  on ly  f i n i s h  testimony 

and have i t  approved, bu t  produce the copies, f i l e ,  and t h a t  

k ind  o f  s t u f f  whi le  we are going t o  be going t o  hearings. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That i s  my p o i n t  exact ly .  That i s  

my po in t .  To address your testimony deadline, I need t o  go 

ahead and address rebut ta l  testimony deadl ines.  And I probably 

need t o  go ahead and address prehearing statements, prehearing 

conference. And what I ' m  saying t o  you i s  t h a t  i t  i s  more 

e f f i c i e n t  t o  g ive s t a f f  today and tomorrow morning t o  address 

i t . 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. 
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COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Well, i t  sure would be 

helpfu l  . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: You want my wisdom? 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. I f  I had the wisdom o f  

the f u l l  Commission - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: My wisdom would be t o  ser ious ly  take 

under consideration Mr. Twomey's request and t o  work w i th  s t a f f  

on g i v i n g  AARP and the intervenors some leeway t o  have more 

time f o r  the  testimony. 

t e l l  you how much time. 

schedule i s .  

But I ' m  not  i n  the  p o s i t i o n  today t o  

I don ' t  know what the  procedural 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Well, i s  t h a t  something t h a t  

maybe the  p a r t i e s  can work w i t h  s t a f f  on t o  see i f  they can - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 

MR. BECK: Commissioners, we c a n ' t  poss ib ly  f i l e  

testimony Thursday. They haven't even f i l e d  t h e i r  new cases 

ye t .  

COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Defer t o  Beth. 

MS. KEATING: Madam Chairman, we can work w t h  the 

par t ies  and work w i th  the prehearing o f f i c e r ' s  o f f i c e  and get a 

recommendation t o  the prehearing o f f i c e r  very qu ick ly .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Beck, we are saying the  same 

th ing.  I am acknowledging i t  i s  near ly impossible f o r  you t o  

f i l e  your testimony, bu t  I don ' t  know what t h a t  r i g h t  date i s .  

MR. BECK: Right. So what I would ask you t o  do i s  
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suspend the current schedule pending a new determination. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And t h a t  i s  what Ms. Keating i s  

going t o  take up w i t h  the prehearing o f f i c e r ,  r i g h t ?  And you 

can do t h a t  today, c a n ' t  you? 

MS. KEATING: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Bradley. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Well, c a n ' t  we get some s o r t  

o f  ba l lpark  f i gu re ,  I mean, as t o  how much t ime you a l l  need? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Get me a CASR. We are going t o  take 

a f i f teen-minute  break. Get me a CASR, I w i l l  es tab l i sh  the  

dead1 i nes. 

(Recess. ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  get back on the  record. 

Commissioners, I have consulted w i t h  s t a f f  on the 

calendar i n  t h i s  case, and I have made some decisions I would 

l i k e  f o r  someone t o  cod i f y  i n  a motion. Let me j u s t  go ahead 

and announce t h a t  I want t o  move the hearing. 

good place t o  s t a r t .  We are going t o  move the  hearing from 

November 4 t h  through 6 th  t o  the dates o f  the  co l loca t ion  

hearing, and those dates are December 10th - -  you ' re  r i g h t ,  

Beth, I c a n ' t  read your w r i t i n g  - -  December 10th through the 

12th. And f o r  o f  those November dates, pa r t i es ,  a l l  pa r t i es ,  

a l l  in terested persons, f o r  those November dates I ' m  going t o  

schedule the r e s t  o f  the  pub l ic  hearings. 

It seems l i k e  a 

And f o r  s t a f f  and intervenor testimony, t h a t  new date 
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i s October 31st. Hal 1 oween seems appropri ate. Rebuttal 

testimony, November 19th. Prehearing statements, November 
21st. And because I'm not  the prehearing officer, I think the 

prehearing conference - -  s t a f f ,  you need t o  consult with the 
prehearing officer. I t  looks l ike November 24th,  25 th ,  or the 
26th might work, b u t  you need t o  circle back around with the 
prehearing officer, so I d o n ' t  in tend t o  announce t h a t  da t e  

today. 

The same would be true for the special agenda. I t  

looks like i f  we need a special agenda, November 15th through 

the 17th are open, b u t  you need t o  circle back around, 15th 

through the 17th ,  b u t  s t a f f  will need t o  circle back around and 

consult with my office t o  make sure those days are not  reserved 
for anything. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: November or December? 
CHAIRMAN JABER: I said November. December. For the 

special agenda date ,  i f  we need i t ,  we are looking a t  - - we are 
looking a t  December 15th through the 17th .  B u t ,  Beth, consult 
with JoAnn and make sure t h a t  i s  available. The important 

dates for today ' s  vote, Commissioners, again, s taff  and 

intervenor testimony, October 31st. Rebuttal  testimony, 

November 19th.  Prehearing statements, November 21st. The 

hearing will now be December 1 0 t h  through the 1 2 t h .  The 

November 4 th  through November 6 th  dates will be used for the 

rest of the public hearings. I need a motion. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: You're looking f o r  a motion 

then t o  approve the procedural schedule as you have j u s t  

described, i s  t h a t  correct? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And outstanding d i  scovery 

would continue t o  be v a l i d  and subject t o  responses and 

objections and th ings o f  t h a t  nature as already set f o r t h ,  

correct? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t h i n k  so. And j u s t  t o  make sure 

we are doing t h i s  i n  the cleanest and most e f f i c i e n t  way 

possible, we should probably go ahead and include t h a t  whatever 

other provis ions were used i n  the  order establ ish ing procedure 

are af f i rmed i n  a l l  other respects. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That would be my motion, 

Madam Chair. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Second. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: There has been a motion and a 

second. A l l  those i n  favor say aye. 

(Simultaneous a f f i rma t i ve  vote.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That addresses the procedural 

schedul e. What e l  se? Commi ss i  oner Brad1 ey . 
COMMISSIONER DAVIDSON: Yes , Madam Chai r. I would 

l i k e  t o  respond t o  a statement Mr. Beck made and have s t a f f  

t i d y  t h a t  area up. M r .  Beck made the statement t h a t  we have 

some discovery t h a t  has not  been ru led  upon o r  ru led  on, 
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discovery t h a t  i s  t h a t  - -  discovery w i t h  object ions.  And, 

s t a f f ,  I need you t o  b r i ng  t h a t  t o  my a t ten t i on  so t h a t  we can 

expedite tha t ,  those ru l ings .  

MS. KEATING: Oh, c e r t a i n l y ,  Commissioner. We are 

ac tua l l y  i n  the process o f  working on t h a t .  

not  mistaken, the  time f o r  response has only  run on h i s  f i r s t  

s e t ,  and we are s t i l l  ac tua l l y  t r y i n g  t o  c l a r i f y  what has 

ac tua l l y  been responded t o ,  because responses d i d  come i n  t o  

some o f  h i s  discovery. So we are working w i t h  the pa r t i es  on 

tha t ,  and we w i l l  be br ing ing you a d r a f t  order as soon as we 

can. 

I bel ieve, i f  I am 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And, again, as clean up, 

Commissioners, I wanted you t o  know dur ing the  break M r .  McLean 

asked me t o  j u s t  repeat the r e s u l t  o f  t h a t  f i r s t  motion, which 

i s  we voted t o  keep t h i s  docket open t o  al low t h a t  48 hours, t o  

al low the companies t o  amend t h e i r  p e t i t i o n  t o  address the t i m e  

periods t h a t  were a concern t o  Publ ic  Counsel and AARP. 

Anything e lse t h a t  needs t o  come before us, Legal? 

Mr. Twomey, you have a question? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, I was j u s t  going t o  say thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Ms. White, d i d  I see you go 

f o r  your m i  crophone? 

MS. WHITE: No, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Are we a l l  on the same page 
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now? Great. 
Commissioners, t h a t  concludes Item 5. And l e t ' s  take 

a half-hour l u n c h  and come back and take up Item 15. 

* * * * *  
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